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KEY MILESTONES TOWARDS TRANSFORMATION

Small & Medium
Industries Development
Corporation (SMIDEC)
was formed under MITI
to develop SMEs to be
competitive in the
global market on
2 May 1996.

SMI
Development Plan was
introduced.

1996

2000

2020

2012

and beyond...

SME Masterplan
(2012-2020) was
launched as a
catalyst to drive
SMEs to help
achieve Vision 2020.
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National SME
Development Council
(NSDC) was formed as
the highest
policy-making body for
SME development.
Bank Negara Malaysia
was appointed as the
NSDC Secretariat.

SMIDEC took over the
role of NSDC
Secretariat from Bank
Negara Malaysia.

2004

2008

2010
SME Corp.
Malaysia’s Strategic
Plan (2010-2015) was
launched.

2009
SMIDEC was officially
rebranded as
Small and Medium
Enterprise
Corporation Malaysia
(SME Corp. Malaysia)
on 2 October 2009.

FACTS AT A GLANCE

•

SME contribution to the economy

•

35.9% GDP
65% Employment
17.8% Export
•

SME Masterplan (2012-2020)

6
6

High
Impact
Programmes (HIPs)

Malaysia

162

SME development
programmes

•

Working Group Meetings
representing Malaysia in regional and
international fora

SMEs account for
the largest proportion
of businesses in

One Referral Centre
(ORC) available at

11

State Offices
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97.3%

77%

of total business
establishments

(645,136)
RM9.94
billion

implemented by

15 Ministries
& 65 Agencies

and at

SME Corp.
Malaysia
Head Office

Micro Enterprises

•

Benefited SMEs through

569,511
approved projects

64
experts

SME Expert Advisory
Panel (SEAP)
Programme

CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY
The three graphic arrow-like lines indicate the
continuous motion of SME Corp. Malaysia’s role
in supporting and developing SMEs. Moving in
an entity that is dynamic, forward-thinking and
success-driven.
The colours cyan, warm grey and magenta project
the organisation as cutting-edge, innovative and
dynamic. ‘SME Corp. Malaysia’ is rendered in
italic font, which symbolises progressiveness and
forward-thinking.

Laporan Tahunan 2014 Annual Report

VISION

The premier organisation for the development of
progressive SMEs to enhance wealth creation and
social well-being of the nation.

Promote the development of competitive, innovative
and resilient SMEs through effective coordination and
provision of business support.

MISSION
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“We are operating in such a dynamic marketplace
today that performance or competitiveness
cannot be just measured by skills, knowledge and
technology infused into the economy. It is an absolute
must to monitor and measure how these inputs have
contributed to enhance the productivity of sectors,
resources and our nation as a whole. In 2014 and
beyond, at SME Corp. Malaysia, we continue to focus
on productivity as a key performance indicator.”

I

t is believed that during drifts of high-growth,
emerging economies are presented an
opportunity to strategise structural reforms for
enhancing productivity and competitiveness. The
World Economic Forum’s Global Competitiveness
Index suggests that national competitiveness
can be improved only through an array of efforts
in different areas that affect the long-term
productivity of a country.
For SME Corp. Malaysia, the year 2014 was a
year full of such efforts, with steady increases
in productivity and growth, and many pioneering
policy reforms and structural initiatives. I am
happy to present SME Corporation Malaysia
Annual Report for the financial year ended 31
December 2014.
The year started with the implementation of the
new SME definition that raised the qualifying
threshold for sales turnover and employment
of SMEs for all economic sectors. It resulted in
more than 8,000 additional establishments now
classified as SMEs, increasing the number of SMEs
from 97.3% of the total business establishments
in Malaysia to 98.5%, and advertently helping to
consolidate the strength of SMEs and their overall
contribution to the economy.

A positively growing number of SMEs are now
benefiting from the various funding, incentives,
subsidies, loans and trainings that have been
allocated by the Government. By looking at the
past one-year performance post-implementation
of the new definition, I am confident that our
SMEs will further demonstrate their enthusiasm
for business transformation, constant innovation,
job creation, and an upswing in the overall
productivity, bringing Malaysia closer to its vision
of attaining a high income nation status by the
year 2020.
The Roadmap for SME Development
The SME Masterplan (2012-2020) is the overarching
strategy for SME initiatives which focuses on
accelerating SME growth through innovation and
productivity gains to propel Malaysia into a high
income nation by 2020. Through the 6 High Impact
Programmes (HIPs), SMEs will be encouraged to
adopt technology and be involved in innovation
activities including commercialisation of new
products and services.
Hence, the year 2014 not only saw us exploring
new determinants of global competitiveness,
but also accelerating the implementation of
the HIPs under the SME Masterplan. With the
implementation of the SME Masterplan on track
where all HIPs are currently progressing at various
stages, we are confident that the contribution
of the SMEs to the economy will, as expected,
increase to 41% of gross domestic product (GDP),
65% of employment (revised from 62% earlier)
and 23% of exports (revised from 25% earlier) by
2020 .

A Foundation Year for 2015 and Beyond
The year under review served as a good foundation for us to highlight Malaysia’s chairmanship of ASEAN
in 2015, which is vital for local, regional and global competitiveness of our SMEs. Towards this, there is a
need for pragmatic policies and platforms, which will help SMEs seek synergies, collaborate strategically,
increase capacity and capabilities, and above all, enhance productivity.
It is with this objective that we organise our flagship event, the SME Annual Showcase - SMIDEX. Strategic
initiatives with regional and global aspirations such as SMIDEX will continue to provide a unique opportunity
to SMEs to share a platform with ‘global thinkers’ - policy practitioners, transformational speakers, thought
leaders, SMEs and entrepreneurs, equipping them with ‘functional knowledge’ that will enhance business
productivity and growth. Our successful track record and vast experience with SMIDEX was instrumental
towards the conceptualisation and organisation of a benchmark event focusing on the ASEAN agenda in 2015
~ the ASEAN SME Showcase and Conference (ASSC 2015). It is gratifying to note that with commendations
from various ASEAN stakeholders, the ASSC 2015 is potentially institutionalised as an annual ASEAN
flagship event.
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The Final Leap towards introduction of SME Act

Mapping Priorities over the Next 6 Years

One of the most critical milestones, which will
shape the future success or effectiveness of SME
policy implementation, as well as, governance,
will be the enactment of the SME Act, which will
take its final leap between now and 2016.

Moving forward in the 11th Malaysia Plan period
(2016-2020), the SME Masterplan, geared to
build up the capacity and competitiveness of
SMEs, will be the basis in implementing the SME
development programmes focusing on 4 key areas,
namely productivity, innovation, entrepreneurship
and inclusiveness. With the 11MP focusing on
productivity enhancement as a key performance
indicator for all development initiatives, the
focus in the next 6 years would be to expedite
the implementation of the SME Masterplan,
specifically the HIPs and other initiatives to
facilitate the shift in the growth drivers dependent
on labour inputs to productivity.

Towards the establishment of the Act, the National
Small and Medium Enterprises Bill 2014 has
been proposed to formalise a governance system
for developing and optimising the potential of
SMEs. The impending Act will serve as a guiding
principle to support the implementation of the
SME Masterplan towards creating an environment
conducive to the business community.
The Act is currently being drafted and expected
to be enacted by 2016. SME Corp. Malaysia
has spearheaded engagements with various
stakeholders nationwide to gather information
and to facilitate awareness on the impact and
changes which would be brought forth through
the implementation of the Act.

At the same time, the needs and concerns of the
SMEs will be prioritised as economic reforms such
as Minimum Wages, Competition Act, and Goods
and Services Tax (GST) are being undertaken.
The emphasis will be to facilitate the transition
of SMEs to move up the value chain and remain
competitive. Focus will also be given for SMEs in
the services sector, as it accounts for the largest
share of SMEs (90%), and hence, stands as the
future driver of growth towards becoming a high
income economy.
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In this regard, the Government will provide
comprehensive services to help SMEs increase
productivity, innovate and commercialise their
products and services; programmes to enhance
market access including internationalisation;
as well as, programmes to intensify access to
financing for SMEs at startup and early stages
of business. Various efforts are also being
undertaken to reduce the cost of doing business,
including review of the National Labour Policy and
the Bankruptcy Act, as well as, facilitate ease of
business registration.
A Symbolic Year of Growth and Achievements
As a Central Coordinating Agency for the overall
SME development, beyond 2014, we shall continue
to assume greater responsibility of not only
raising awareness on various SME programmes
and initiatives, but to also make them accessible
to the SMEs.
The year 2014 was a symbolic year for SME
Corp. Malaysia in the context of our efforts to
raise SME productivity. With the aim to drive the
performance of SMEs, programmes that were inline with national-level policies were identified,
implemented and continued to be measured
for their viability based on the Impact Analysis
Framework on SME Development Programmes
(IAFSP). They were also aligned to various Key
Result Areas (KRAs) of the relevant Ministries and
Agencies.
In 2014, a total of 162 SME development
programmes were implemented by 15 Ministries
and 65 Agencies with utilisation of RM9.94 billion
(74.5%) of the initial RM13.35 billion financial
commitment. As a whole, the programmes
benefited SMEs via 569,511 approved projects.
Overall, the SME development programmes
recorded a 92.4% average success rate of
implementation based on the targets set by the
relevant Ministries and Agencies. Out of this, SME
Corp. Malaysia had implemented 11 programmes
valued at RM2.29 billion which had benefited
SMEs through 4,414 projects.
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YBhg. Dato’ Hafsah Hashim
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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“Raising productivity and competitiveness are crucial to accelerate or sustain SME development. The process
requires high levels of commitment from relevant stakeholders to mobilise resources, drive structural reforms
and enable productive investments for both innovation and transformation of SMEs in the country. SME Corp.
Malaysia, as a Central Coordinating Agency, continues to dialogue with Ministries and Agencies, corporate
sector, businesses and civil society, that can join forces to enhance productivity and catalyse new socioeconomic growth.”

A

ccording to the McKinsey Global Institute
(MGI), the role of productivity is critical to
enhancing economic growth and performance.
The study shows that well-managed firms have
higher productivity, market value, growth, as well
as, greater ability to endure adverse conditions,
such as global financial recessions. I believe that
in the year 2014, our SMEs had demonstrated
resilience to market conditions and the many
challenges to growth, which reflected their ability
to better manage their businesses, with the
support from SME Corp. Malaysia through our
development programmes for SMEs.
In my view, 2014 was a foundation year for
preparing the mindset and building the
capabilities of our critical mass of SMEs towards
internationalisation. While Malaysia was gearingup to assume the chairmanship of ASEAN, the
year 2014 served as a ‘preparatory’ phase for us
to drive home what SMEs could possibly achieve
with regional aspirations and global spirits. Our
task at hand was to create opportunities for
greater productivity with expanded resources,
novel business best practices, latest technologies,
new knowledge and fresh innovative ideas
and approaches. Backed by the Government’s
progressive SME development policies, through
our well-strategised development programmes,
we were able to guide, nurture and help SMEs to
set realistic goals, as well as, pragmatic measures
for their continuing growth and success, not only
locally but internationally.

While the sustainability of the SME community
remains positive, we are cognisant of the various
challenges that need to be managed through
regional cooperation. Without losing sight of the
common challenges encountered by SMEs, our
focus in 2014 was to create a springboard for the
SMEs to bounce off the local markets, and tap
cross-border opportunities for growth.

The Continuing Steady Growth of SMEs
The 2014 Budget was a windfall for SMEs in terms
of access to financing. With a combined allocation
of about RM2.6 billion for 13 specific programmes
for SME and entrepreneur development under
various Ministries and Agencies, it offered a
complete package covering a full spectrum of
financing for SMEs, starting from the micro
entrepreneurs, to those that need revitalization,
and finally to innovative SMEs at the higher-end
of the value chain.
The value gained by the SMEs through our
programmes went beyond access to financing
or skills development, but to include licensing
opportunities,
subcontracting
agreements,
joint ventures, foreign direct investments
(FDIs) and transfers of technology, among
others. Our flagship platforms, such as the
SME Annual Showcase - SMIDEX, SME Week
and Enterprise 50 (E50) Award, helped SMEs
showcase their capabilities to local, regional and
global stakeholders, instilling in them a sense
of confidence and presenting many avenues for
organic growth.
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Access to Financing
As Malaysia seeks to promote new areas of
growth and move towards a productivity-driven
and innovation-led economy, there is a need to
create new avenues of financing and strengthen
the support for startups, innovative firms and
profitable enterprises.
The High Impact Programme (HIP) 3: SME
Investment Partner, under the SME Masterplan,
which aims to provide early stage financing through
the establishment of investment companies which
would invest in potential SMEs, is in the final stage
for implementation.
The Spirit of Entrepreneurship
Some Challenges and Many Successes
At SME Corp. Malaysia, we promote programmes
designed specifically to create an ecosystem
that will breed new entrepreneurs and provide a
launch pad for high-potential SMEs to innovate
and enhance productivity. One such initiative is
the Tunas Usahawan Belia Bumiputera (TUBE)
Programme, launched in November 2014, with
an objective to inculcate entrepreneurship
among the Bumiputera youth community. TUBE
has created 623 job opportunities. As of the first
quarter of 2015, the participants have registered
443 companies with the Companies Commission
of Malaysia, comprising of a variety of businesses
that have generated a cumulative sales value of
RM8.25 million.
TUBE will enhance business formation and
formalisation, which are 2 of the key strategic
goals of the SME Masterplan, as it is capable
of generating an annual 10% growth in youth
participation in entrepreneurship and a 25%
increase in participation among women.

As a developing country, we may always find
ourselves in the midst of a dynamic policy
environment, with ever-changing and everevolving socio-economic landscape, fluctuating
market forces and shifting goal posts. Some of
the challenges in 2014 included depreciation of
the Malaysian Ringgit, pre-implementation of
the GST, and the fluctuation in oil prices, among
others. Despite these, our critical mass of SMEs
remained positive in their outlook, supported
by our value-generating programmes. I must
acknowledge the success of SMIDEX 2014 for
attracting more than 8,000 trade visitors and
recording a 16% increase of potential sales from
2013, with an achievement of RM373.43 million in
2014; Enterprise 50 (E50) Award 2014 for receiving
an overall increase of 25.45% in nominations from
2013, which yet again celebrated competitive and
resilient SMEs that demonstrated par excellence
in business, inspiring others; and National Women
Entrepreneurs Award (NWEA) 2014 that honoured
high-potential women achievers, providing them a
platform to gain recognition and visibility for their
contribution to the nation’s economy.
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YAB Dato’ Sri Mohd Najib bin Tun Haji Abdul Razak, Prime Minister of Malaysia at the SME Annual
Showcase - SMIDEX 2014.

SME Performance in 2014 and Beyond

In Conclusion

Despite growing challenges arising from
increasing cost pressures and competition amid
ongoing reforms and liberalisation, SME growth
continued to outpace the overall growth of the
Malaysian economy of 6% in 2014. The SME GDP
grew at a significant rate of 13.6% resulting in SME
contribution to GDP to rise to 35.9% as compared
to 33.5% in 2013. The substantial growth was
largely due to the one-off effect of the new SME
definition enforced on 1 January 2014. Moreover,
the underlying growth during the year remained
strong, sustained by consumption and domestic
activity.

The year 2014 was a productive year and each
year’s performance continues to set new
benchmarks for the coming years, not just for
us, but also for the industry and our SMEs. I am
happy that our strong accomplishments in 2014
have reinforced SME Corp. Malaysia’s successful
track record, credibility and commitment to meet
the goals and targets of the SME Masterplan as to
transition the economy to a high income nation in
line with Vision 2020. As we move progressively in
2015 with accelerated efforts towards improving
the competitiveness and productivity of our critical
mass of SMEs, we are optimistic that there will be
incremental value and exponential growth in SME
productivity and growth on a year-on-year basis.

Moving forward, the Malaysian economy is
projected to register steady growth of 4.5%-5.5%
in 2015, supported mainly by sustained expansion
in domestic demand amid strong domestic
fundamentals, as well as, a resilient export sector.
In turn, the SME GDP is expected to continue on
a sustained growth projection in line with the
overall GDP forecast, reinforced by the proactive
measures undertaken by the Government in
January 2015 to further boost SME performance.

I am humbled by the good faith of the Government
in us and I am equally grateful for having a team
of committed professionals, who leave no stone
unturned towards excellence in performance year
after year. I thank everyone who has contributed
to the success of SME Corp. Malaysia and all its
endeavours in 2014.
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Senior Management

“We are privileged to be part of the
‘Malaysian LED Consortium’ (MLC) under
the ‘Green’ LED / SSL Programme (EPP
10). The National Mark of Malaysian
Brand Award, E50 Award, 1-innoCERT
certification and SCORE have indeed
helped in catapulting us over the years
to become a leading local Malaysian
manufacturer of LED luminaires, through
increased productivity, enhanced capacity,
improved product quality, and better
ability to meet market requirements.”
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
EXTRA-BUILT (M) SDN. BHD.
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Our Organisation
“In fulfilling our role, we continue to evolve as an organisation catalysing opportunities for business and
growth for the critical mass of SMEs in the country. In doing so, we promote knowledge and skills, innovation,
entrepreneurship, ethical business conduct and principles of governance, all towards meeting the new
emerging challenges facing SMEs arising from increasing cost pressures attributed by higher costs of doing
business and growing competition amid ongoing reforms and liberalisation.”
Our Key Role
SME Corp. Malaysia is a Central Coordinating
Agency that formulates overall policies and
strategies for SMEs and coordinates the
implementation of SME development programmes
across all related Ministries and Agencies. It acts
as the central point of reference for research and
data dissemination on SMEs, as well as, provides
advisory services for SMEs in Malaysia. SME Corp.
Malaysia also assumes the role of the Secretariat
to the National SME Development Council (NSDC),
which is chaired by the Prime Minister of Malaysia.
Our Genesis
The genesis of SME Corp. Malaysia dates back
to 2 May 1996, when a specialised agency was
established under the Ministry of International
Trade and Industry (MITI) to spur the development
of Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) by
providing infrastructure facilities, financial
assistance, advisory services, market access
and other support programmes. Then known as
the Small and Medium Industries Development
Corporation (SMIDEC), its aim was to develop
capable and resilient Malaysian SMEs to be
competitive in the global market.

SME database to monitor the progress of SMEs
across all economic sectors.
In 2007, the NSDC decided to appoint a single
dedicated agency to formulate overall policies
and strategies for SMEs and to coordinate
programmes across all related Ministries and
Agencies. SMIDEC was tasked to assume the role
and was officially transformed and rebranded
into Small and Medium Enterprise Corporation
Malaysia (SME Corp. Malaysia) on 2 October 2009.
SME Corp. Malaysia is now the central point of
reference for information and advisory services
for all SMEs in Malaysia.
Our Key Functions
1.

Coordination of Policies and Programmes
•
•

2.

Centre on Advisory and Information
•

The establishment of the National SME
Development Council (NSDC) in 2004 was an
important milestone in SME development in
Malaysia. As the highest policy-making body, with
representation from key Ministries and Agencies
involved in SME development, the NSDC’s role
was to formulate strategies for SME development
across all economic sectors; coordinate the tasks
of related Ministries and Agencies; encourage
partnership with the private sector; and ensure
effective implementation of the overall SME
development programmes in this country.
Initiatives under the NSDC include enhanced
access to financing; financial restructuring;
advisory services, information, training and
marketing coordination; and a comprehensive

•
•
•
3.

Formulate broad SME policies across all
sectors.
Coordinate, monitor and evaluate
effective implementation of policies and
programmes across relevant Ministries
and Agencies.

Provide business advisory through the
“One Referral Centre (ORC)”.
Disseminate information on Government
funds and incentives on SMEs.
Channel for feedback on SME issues.
Liaison for domestic and international
communities on SME matters.

Management of Data, Dissemination of
Information and Research on SMEs
•
•
•
•

Manage National SME Database.
Undertake research on SMEs.
Publish SME-related reports
statistics.
Undertake outreach programmes.

and
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“It is important that all of the 6 High Impact Programmes are implemented
together to ensure the synergy and to see the full impact on the economy
as they are inter-connected and mutually reinforcing.”
YAB Dato’ Sri Mohd Najib bin Tun Haji Abdul Razak

Prime Minister of Malaysia
16th National SME Development Council (NSDC) Meeting
4.

Business Support

The National SME Development Council (NSDC)

•

In 2014, NSDC convened its 16th and 17th Meetings,
which recommended several key initiatives to
further promote and support the growth of SMEs.

•
•
•
5.

Nurture and develop competitive SMEs
through specific capacity building
programmes and financial assistance.
Enhance competitiveness of SMEs using
the ‘SME Competitiveness Rating for
Enhancement’ (SCORE) diagnostic tool.
Provide infrastructure support for SMEs.
Facilitate linkages with large companies
and MNCs.

Secretariat to the National SME Development
Council (NSDC)
•
•

Propose policies and ensure decisions of
the NSDC are effectively implemented.
Provide administrative support to the
NSDC.

16th NSDC Meeting:
One of the main decisions made during the 16th
NSDC meeting was that SME development would
continue to be accorded national priority under
the 11th Malaysia Plan with the SME Masterplan to
continue to serve as the overarching framework for
SME development in the country as SMEs emerge
as one of the key pillars of growth in attaining
a high income nation status by 2020. The SME
Masterplan which began in 2012 aspires to raise
the contribution of SMEs to the economy in terms
of GDP, employment and exports with the target of
achieving 41% of GDP by 2020. To achieve this, the
prevailing growth rate of 6.2% would have to be
increased to 9.3% via innovation, productivity and
knowledge enhancement. The Council stressed
on the importance of accelerating productivity
growth among the SMEs through innovation and
other measures with emphasis on SMEs in the
services sector.
The Council had endorsed the implementation
strategy for 4 High Impact Programmes (HIPs)
namely:
•
•
•
•

HIP 1: Integration of Business 		
Registration and Licensing;
HIP 3: SME Investment Partner
Programme;
HIP 4: Going Export Programme; and
HIP 5: Catalyst Programme.

The Council had also agreed to strengthen 3
strategic partnership models that are related to the
growth of innovation and productivity, as effective
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One-Stop Centres for the commercialisation of
SMEs’ products and services, as well as, One
Referral Centre to assist SMEs enhance their
productivity-related efforts. These 3 cooperation
initiatives are between Ministry of Education,
SME Corp. Malaysia and Malaysian Technology
Development Corporation (MTDC); Fraunhofer
Institute and SIRIM Berhad; and Steinbeis
Institute and Agensi Inovasi Malaysia (AIM).
These partnerships are aimed to spur productivity
and innovation growth through Demand-Driven
Initiatives.
17th NSDC Meeting:
In the 17th NSDC meeting, the Council had
endorsed the design and operational modality
of HIP 6: Inclusive Innovation, under the SME
Masterplan, that focuses on inclusive growth by
bridging the access gap of the bottom 40% of the
income group.
As for HIP 3: SME Investment Partner Programme,
it was announced that an interest rate subsidy
of 2% would be given to the SME investment
partners.
As the SME Masterplan is evidence-based, the
Council
announced the establishment of a
monitoring and evaluation (M&E) system to track
the progress of the HIPs. SME Corp. Malaysia as
the coordinator of the SME Masterplan will track
the progress of all the HIPs through a dashboard
and assess the impact of the programmes on the
economy.
The Council also announced that a National Export
Council would be established as an inter-agency
collaboration to promote and boost exports
including by SMEs.

The SME Integrated Plan of Action (SMEIPA)
As the Central Coordinating Agency for the overall
SME development in Malaysia since 2009, SME
Corp. Malaysia coordinates, streamlines, monitors
and evaluates the progress and effectiveness of
SME development programmes implemented by
15 Ministries and 65 Agencies. The information
collected from the relevant Ministries and Agencies
is published as an annual SME Integrated Plan of
Action (SMEIPA). This report was first introduced
as the SME Development Blueprint (2006-2008)
prior to SME Corp. Malaysia’s appointment as a
Central Coordinating Agency.
Since 2010, the performance of SME development
programmes has been measured based on an
outcome-based approach. The effectiveness
of the programmes is measured through the
Impact Analysis Framework on SME Development
Programmes (IAFSP) which was endorsed by the
National SME Development Council (NSDC) during
its 9th meeting on 9 July 2009. Since then, the
common KPIs were used to facilitate a structured
reporting on the performance of SME development
programmes to the NSDC at programme level,
as well as, for more effective coordination and
assessment of all SME development programmes.
In 2014, a total of 162 programmes were
implemented with utilisation of RM9.94 billion
(74.5%) of the initial RM13.35 billion allocated.
The Government provided an allocation of RM5.1
billion, while the private sector contributed
RM4.83 billion towards the implementation of
these initiatives. As a whole, the programmes
benefited SMEs via 569,511 approved projects.
This presented a 7.9% increase compared to
527,865 approved projects under 154 programmes
initially projected for the year.
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SME Integrated Plan of Action (SMEIPA)
Achievements of SME Development Programmes in 2014
by Focus Areas
Programmes
Implemented

Expenditure
(RM million)

Expenditure
(RM million)

Human Capital Development

44

84.41

122,668

Access to Financing

44

9,415.00

404,980

Market Access

33

79.49

31,423

Innovation & Technology
Adoption

28

224.36

9,185

Infrastructure

13

132.95

1,255

TOTAL

162

9,936.22

569,511

Focus Areas
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BUSINESS ADVISORY
& SUPPORT
SME Competitiveness Rating
for Enhancement (SCORE)
Claims
Business Accelerator Programme (BAP)
and Enrichment & Enhancement Programme (E2)
One Referral Centre (ORC) & Call Centre

DEPUTY
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER I

INTERNATIONAL
COOPERATION UNIT

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PROGRAMME COORDINATION
MONITORING & EVALUATION
National SME Development Council (NSDC)
Bumiputera Development
Programme Management

BUSINESS
DEVELOPMENT

DEPUTY
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER II

Business Development
Business Innovation
Competency & Entrepreneurship

ECONOMICS &
POLICY PLANNING
Economics
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MEMBERS OF CORPORATION

From left to right

Front:
•
YBhg. Dato’ Hafsah Hashim
•
YBhg. Tan Sri Ir. (Dr.) Mohamed Al Amin Abdul Majid - Chairman
Back:
•
Encik Isham Ishak - Secretary
•
YBhg. Datuk Hjh. Zabidah Ismail
•
Puan Noraini Soltan
Not in picture:
•
Encik Mohd. Ridzal Sheriff - Deputy Chairman

•
•

YBhg. Dato’ Dr. Ir. Andy K.H. Seo
YBhg. Datuk Ir. Shantha Kumar C. Sivasubramaniam
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Back:
•
YBhg. Dato’ Low Kian Chuan
•
Encik Ashran Dato’ Ghazi
•
YBhg. Dato’ Tan Yew Thong

•
•

Dr. Sharifah Adlina Syed Abdullah
YBhg. Dato’ Mariam Mas Yacob
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

From left to right

•

Puan Mimi Razidah Abd. Razak
Director, Strategic Transformation Unit

•

Encik Saifol Bahri Mohamad Shamlan
Deputy Chief Executive Officer (Implementation)

•

Puan Karunajothi Kandasamy
Senior Director, Economics & Policy Planning
Encik Zaky Moh
Director, Information Technology

•

Encik Isham Ishak
Chief Operating Officer

•

Not in picture:
•
Puan Sharifah Najwa Syed Abu Bakar
Director, Programme Coordination (Women & International Cooperation)
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•

YBhg. Dato’ Hafsah Hashim
Chief Executive Officer

•

Puan Suraya Kulop Abdul Rahman
Director, Corporate Management

•

Encik Mohd Rithaudden Makip
Director, Business Advisory
& Support

•

Encik Mohd Izham Abdullah
Director, Programme Coordination
(NSDC & Bumiputera)

•

Puan Rohana Ramly
Deputy Chief Executive Officer
(Coordination & Development)

•

Puan Nazatul Shima Reza
Director, Corporate Communication

•

Encik Meor Kamal Azhar Meor Hamzah Lotfi
Senior Director, Business Development
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FLAGSHIP
PROGRAMMES

Productivity-Driven Innovation-Led
Initiatives:
Strategic and Sustainable Programmes and
Platforms to Promote SME Development

“Our participation in the E50 Award and
SCORE programme, has intensified
our drive and confidence in ‘Bridging
Innovation to Healthcare’ to now become
Malaysia’s leading provider of quality
medical disposable and healthcare
products. With our presence in various
export markets including Chile, Middle
East, Pakistan, Indonesia, Thailand,
Singapore, Brazil and Africa, we aspire to
grow as a market leader regionally and
internationally through innovative ideas
and continuous improvements to enhance
the quality of our products and services.”
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
IDEAL HEALTHCARE SDN. BHD.
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“At SME Corp. Malaysia, we endeavour to take a pragmatic approach to designing and implementing programmes
that will help enhance SME productivity and innovation. We measure productivity in terms of the outcomes
generated as a result of new innovation, acquiring new skills and knowledge, establishing partnerships, and
expanding business through access to finance, and access to markets, among others. Our flagship programmes,
in this context, can be regarded as ‘Productivity-driven, Innovation-led’ initiatives.”
A.

MARKET ACCESS PROGRAMMES

1.

SMIDEX 2014 – SME INNOVATION SHOWCASE

In keeping with our long-held track record, we
organised the 17th SME Annual Showcase - SMIDEX
2014 on 4-6 June 2014 in Kuala Lumpur. Wellpositioned as a regional platform for business
interaction and growth opportunities, SMIDEX
2014 had drawn a total of 8,176 trade visitors and
generated potential sales value RM373.43 million,
from 261 Business Matching Sessions, which was
a 16% increase from 2013.
This accomplishment was largely attributed to the
participation of multinational corporations (MNCs)
and large companies in high-value sectors with
high-innovation and strong global presence, which

included BAE Systems, SAFRAN SNECMA, MRT
Corp., PROTON, Glyndwr University, Greentrees
International Ltd. and TESCO, among others. In
total, the 3-day event had showcased 369 booths,
with the participation of 331 local and foreign
companies, as well as, Government Agencies,
and featured Pocket Talks, product presentations,
guided-tours, competitions and new product
launches.
The pre-arranged Business Matching Sessions
provided meaningful dialogue involving about
101 SMEs and 36 MNCs, government-linked
companies and large companies towards
establishing business partnerships in key priority
sectors such as Electrical and Electronics (E&E),
Pharmaceutical, Automotive, Aerospace, LightEmitting Diode / Solid-State Lighting ((LED / SSL),
Food and Beverages (F&B), and ICT among others.
A total of 13 SMEs from the UK had entered into
direct negotiations with 21 Malaysian SMEs,
generating potential sales of RM41.28 million. The
top 3 industry sectors with the highest potential
sales value were Ship Building / Ship Repair (High
Technology Sector) with RM228.5 million (61.19%);
LED / SSL (High Technology Sector) with RM21.06
million (5.6%); and Distributive Trade with RM18.6
million in potential sales (4.98%).
Themed ‘SMEs: Connecting the Dots’, the event
provided unique opportunities for our SMEs to
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connect with regional and global practitioners,
experts and thought leaders towards acquiring
new knowledge, tools and solutions. Such
platforms will continue to deliver high-value by
facilitating first-hand sharing of experiences and
solutions, enabling sustainable trade partnerships
among the SME community. SMIDEX 2014 was
particularly rewarding for our local SMEs as the
Business Matching Sessions brought together
SMEs from international markets including
Iran, Italy, Japan, Kazakhstan, Korea, Oman,
Philippines, United Kingdom and United States of
America.
SMIDEX 2014 had also featured the SME Forum
2014. Themed ‘Connecting the Dots, Charting
the Future‘, the objective of the forum was to
assist SMEs to draw common business patterns
from different ideas and experiences for future
growth. The forum presented 4 prominent local
speakers and was well received by a total of 303
participants.

2.

BUSINESS LINKAGE (BLing) PROGRAMME

We recognise the value of systematic and
intelligent networking, which is all about
identifying synergies and establishing linkages
between SMEs and large companies, MNCs
and Government-linked Companies (GLCs) for
vertical growth opportunities. SME Corp. Malaysia
designed its Business Linkage (BLing) Programme
to create opportunities for business linkages
through Business Matching Sessions conducted
at annual flagship events, as well as, leveraging
on various other platforms and opportunities.
As at 31 December 2014, the programme had
generated a total of RM428.64 million in potential
sales through 536 sessions involving 303 SMEs.
Last year, the sessions were conducted in
conjunction with 6 events and platforms namely
Kongres Usahawan Muda 2014 (27-28 March
2014); SMIDEX 2014 (4-6 June 2014); SME
Week 2014 (21-27 June 2014); Global Economic
Symposium (GES) 2014 (8 September 2014);
Business Networking with UK Companies (2
December 2014); and Satu Daerah Satu Industri
Showcase (SDSI) (4-6 December 2014).
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B.

SME-BRAND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES

1.

NATIONAL MARK OF MALAYSIAN BRAND CERTIFICATION PROGRAMME

Since its launch in 2009, the National Mark of Malaysian Brand certification scheme has gained both
recognition and credibility as the hallmark of Quality, Excellence and Distinction. Launched in partnership
with SIRIM QAS International Sdn. Bhd., the National Mark of Malaysian Brand helps SMEs to enhance
visibility of their certified products and services in both the local and international markets. As at 31
December 2014, a total of 104 companies had been certified with the National Mark of Malaysian Brand, out
of which 26 companies were certified in 2014.

Minister of International Trade and Industry, Chairman of SME Corp. Malaysia and Chief Executive Officer of
SME Corp. Malaysia with the recipients of National Mark of Malaysian Brand 2014.

According to an impact survey conducted by the Secretariat of SME-Brand Development Programmes, the
recipients of the National Mark of Malaysian Brand are able to enhance the visibility of their products and
services in the local and international markets. To illustrate this, Exis Tech Sdn. Bhd. after receiving the
certification in 2013 reported increases in profit margin, total sales and production of 5%-20%.

“The National Mark of Malaysian Brand certification has instilled in us
greater confidence to achieve new levels of growth. We are motivated to
build our brand to high standards, and deliver the best of products to our
customers.”
Exis Tech Sdn. Bhd.
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2.

NATIONAL MARK OF MALAYSIAN
NETWORKING SESSION 2014

The National Mark of Malaysian Brand Networking
Session was held on 8 August 2014 in Janda Baik,
Pahang. The objective of the event was to provide
a platform for business networking to enhance the
appreciation towards and increase the visibility of
the National Mark of Malaysian Brand, as well
as, to introduce, establish rapport and facilitate
linkages between the recipients and potential
customers in the public and private sectors.
A total of 140 participants from among the SMEs,
private organisations and Government Agencies
attended the event. The participants had the
opportunity to interact with a Brand Specialist,
Ms. Kubi Springer, who had vast international
experience working with global brands clients,
such as Nike, L’Oreal and Sony. The session
helped participants gain rich insights on how to
elevate brand value and to explore new approach
to branding.

3.

MALAYSIAN BRAND FORUM 2014

The Malaysian Brand Forum, an annual event
institutionalised since 2009, was organised on
9 October 2014 to promote the National Mark
of Malaysian Brand as a symbol of excellence,
quality and distinction of Malaysian products and
services. The event was officiated by YB Dato’ Sri
Mustapa Mohamed, Minister of International Trade
and Industry (MITI) who had presented certificates
and trophies to the successful recipients of the
National Mark of Malaysian Brand in 2014. The
highlight of the event was a the forum which
focused on exploring new approaches to branding,
as to encourage the development of companies,
mainly SMEs in Malaysia, as well as, to provide
a valuable and effective platform for participants
to share their experiences and information on
branding initiatives, besides providing excellent
networking opportunities. A total of 275
participants had attended the event.
4.

SME-BRAND DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOPS

SME Corp. Malaysia organised a series of
Malaysian Brand Development Workshops with
the objective of encouraging SMEs to adopt good
branding practices as to enable them to penetrate
global markets. The workshops also aimed to
draw the SMEs’ interest to participate in the
National Mark of Malaysian Brand Certification
Programme. In 2014, 2 workshops had been
organised in Batu Pahat, Johore on 29 April 2014
and in Kuala Lumpur on 21 May 2014 respectively,
with a total of 165 participants.
YBhg. Tan Sri Ir. (Dr.) Mohamed Al Amin Abdul Majid,
Chairman of SME Corp. Malaysia, YBhg. Dato’ Hafsah
Hashim, CEO of SME Corp. Malaysia and Mr. Parama
Iswara Subramaniam, Senior General Manager
SIRIM QAS International Sdn. Bhd. listening to Ms.
Kubi Springer, sharing her tips on branding with the
audiences.

5.

BRANDING AND PACKAGING MOBILE
GALLERY (THE ‘BRAND TRANSFORMER’)

As an apex institution responsible for SME
development in Malaysia, our responsibility and
approach has been more ‘inclusive’, with the
participation of rural and semi-urban SMEs in
our programmes and initiatives. The Branding
and Packaging Mobile Gallery is a public-private
sectors collaboration between SME Corp.
Malaysia, SIRIM, MyIPO, FMM and DDEC to create
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an awareness on the importance of innovative
branding and packaging to meet the needs of the
global markets. It reaches out especially to rural
SMEs across the country in order to increase
their awareness on the importance of branding
and packaging to promote their products and
services, as well as, to provide them with training
on branding and packaging.

The mobile gallery, created from a 40-footer
‘wing glider’ which was refurbished and fitted out
with an interactive, user-friendly and innovative
display of packaging samples and materials, is
aptly named the ‘Brand Transformer’. Launched
in 2012, the ‘Brand Transformer’ serves as the
‘vehicle’ to demonstrate the benefits of using
appropriate and attractive packaging, technology
and materials to enhance packaging to SMEs in
the rural areas.
The establishment of the ‘Brand Transformer’ is
very much in line with the SME Masterplan aiming
to push SMEs to greater heights through greater
productivity, innovation and growth. It fulfils the
High Impact Programme 6: Inclusive Innovation
that advocates the transformation of communities
in the rural areas including Micro Enterprises.
The mobile gallery also provides training on
branding and packaging to the SMEs where
relevant Agencies are invited as collaborators
and speakers. A help desk is also provided by the
Agencies involved to ensure that SMEs are able
to get the one-on-one sessions to obtain advisory
services on improving their respective businesses.
In Sabah and Sarawak and certain places in the
Peninsular Malaysia, the ‘Branding Pack & Go’ - a
convenient branding gallery pack - is deployed in
place of the ‘Brand Transformer’.
In 2014, the mobile gallery had reached 13
locations (namely Johor Bahru, Johore; Tawau,
Sabah; Baling, Kedah; Kuala Pilah, Negeri
Sembilan; Alor Setar, Kedah; Meru, Perak; Teluk
Intan, Perak; Permatang Pauh, Penang; Bau,
Sarawak; Machang, Kelantan; Kuala Terengganu,
Terengganu; Tanjung Aru, Sabah; and Sg. Rambai,
Malacca) and a total of 2,078 participants had
attended the training sessions.
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C.

TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAMMES

1.

INNOVATION CERTIFICATION FOR
ENTERPRISE RATING AND
TRANSFORMATION (1-InnoCERT)
PROGRAMME

In today’s cluttered and chaotic marketplace,
innovation is the key to gain visibility, product
differentiation and competitive advantage. We
understand this fundamentally, and therefore, we
continue to encourage SMEs to develop and invest
in innovative ideas that will grow into profitable
brands of the future. Our 1-InnoCERT certification
programme is one such effort aimed to promote
and develop innovative SMEs in Malaysia through
harnessing
and
intensifying
home-grown
innovations and R&D. First introduced in 2010,
1-InnoCERT identifies and certifies pioneering
and inventive SMEs for deploying ‘innovative’
processes, technologies or products and services
for sustainable growth, as well as, to encourage
entrepreneurs to venture into high technology
and innovation-driven industries. With more
SMEs participating in high-value sectors, they
will be able to increase their contribution to the
economy and help Malaysia in achieving its vision
of attaining a high income nation status by the
year 2020.

1-InnoCERT adopts an internationally-recognised
innovation standard with the certification process
developed from Korea’s Innobiz (Innovation SME)
Certification Programme.
In 2014, a total of 33 SMEs were successfully
certified upon the completion of their online selfassessment, as well as, the on-site innovation
audit and verification conducted by SIRIM QAS
International Sdn. Bhd.
Under this programme, the 1-InnoCERT certified
SMEs become automatically eligible to participate
in the annual SME Innovation Award organised by
SME Corp. Malaysia. They also enjoy incentives
offered by the Ministry of Finance (MOF) under
its Green Lane Policy (GLP) which aims to speed
up and provide ease of doing business. In 2014,
4 certified companies that had applied for the
incentives under the Green Lane Policy had
received loan approvals amounting to RM6.78
million.
Innovation Voucher
SME Corp. Malaysia also provides an incentive in
the form of the Innovation Voucher for SMEs that
are 1-InnoCERT certified. The Innovation Voucher
is a promissory note of reimbursable grant to
facilitate SMEs with 1-InnoCERT certification
to conduct innovation research & development,
advertising & promotion, certification and quality
management system (QMS), as well as packaging.
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2.

SME INNOVATION AWARD 2014

The winners of SME Innovation Award 2014 were:

The national transformation agenda, as well
as, various development blueprints including
the SME Masterplan emphasise on the need to
harness our potential for constant innovation,
leading to sustainable growth. It is with this
objective that for the past 5 years since 2010,
we have institutionalised the SME Innovation
Award. Organised on 4 June 2014, in conjunction
with SMIDEX 2014, the award is conferred in
collaboration with SIRIM QAS International Sdn.
Bhd.

•

KLSMC Sdn. Bhd.
Most Innovative SME 2014 and
Best SME Innovation Award in Biotech &
Agro-Technology

•

Avialite Sdn. Bhd.
Best SME Innovation Award in
Manufacturing

•

KAT Technologies Sdn. Bhd.
Best SME Innovation Award in Services

Last year, a total of 33 SMEs that had been
certified under 1-InnoCERT were nominated for
the SME Innovation Award 2014. These awards
not only act as an encouragement to SMEs,
but also importantly, showcase the potential,
capabilities and readiness of our SMEs to compete
in international markets.

•

Caidmark Sdn. Bhd.
Best SME Innovation Award in ICT &
Software Development

•

DreamEDGE Sdn. Bhd.
Best SME Innovation Award in
Engineering & Industrial Design

The most coveted award was the ‘Top Most
Innovative SME’ which was entitled to RM1 million
cash prize. Meanwhile, winners in 6 categories
received a cash prize of RM200,000 each.

•

Builders Biomass Sdn. Bhd.
Best SME Innovation Award in Green
Technology

YAB Dato’ Sri Mohd Najib bin Tun Haji Abdul Razak, Prime Minister of Malaysia with the winner of the ‘Most Innovative
SME 2014’ award.
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3.

‘GREEN’ LIGHT-EMITTING DIODE (LED) /
SOLIDSTATE LIGHTING (SSL) PROGRAMME

The growth of the Malaysian LED / SSL sector
is well-supported by 2 of the most robust
Government
programmes.
The
Economic
Transformation Programme (ETP) under which
the Electrical & Electronics Sector is one of the
131 Entry Point Projects (EPP) identified as the
National Key Economic Areas (NKEA); and the
National Green Technology Policy, which aims to
move the country towards a low carbon economy
with sustainable development. The EPP 10
Programme under the Electrical & Electronics
NKEA aims to push Malaysia into the forefront of
green and high value-added technology, as well
as, to create 5 local LED / SSL companies into
global champions.
SME Corp. Malaysia has been tasked to implement
the ‘Green’ LED / SSL Programme (EPP10),
to enhance the capabilities of local LED / SSL
companies by providing support and incentives
in terms of funding for product development,
process improvement activities, product testing,
purchase of manufacturing equipment, and
international certifications. Under the ‘Green’ LED
Programme, companies are able to claim 50% of
their machinery and equipment purchases with
a limit of RM500,000, whereas for certification,
companies are allowed to submit claim amounting
to 50% of the total cost with a limit of RM500,000.

To date, 10 companies have benefited from Phase
1 of the programme where they have undergone
the assessment process which included capacity
building, training and development. This platform
has enabled the companies to sharpen their
commercialisation skills, as well as develop their
own internationalisation framework and market
development plans.
The implementation of Phase 1 has gain significant
outcome, whereby the participating companies
have successfully formed a consortium called
‘Malaysian LED Consortium’ (MLC) in September
2013. The Consortium had generated RM88.7
million in combined revenue in 2014 recording a
25.7% increase from 2013.
The Green LED / SSL Programme has entered
Phase 2 of implementation. A total of 7 out of the
10 companies in Phase 1 have been identified as
potential global players and have been selected
to continue into the Phase 2. These 7 companies
- Avialite Sdn. Bhd., ECO Tech Sdn. Bhd.,
Permintex Electronic Sdn. Bhd., Extra-Built (M)
Sdn. Bhd., Han JDQ Sdn. Bhd., LED Vision Sdn.
Bhd. and P-Plus Sdn. Bhd.- will be tracked in 6
work streams namely Certification & Regulation;
Marketing Strategy Support; International Partner
Search; LED / SSL Technology Roadmap; Supply.
Chain Management; and Branding.
SME Corp. Malaysia is currently initiating the
financial match between these companies
with venture capitalists and fund managers
domestically and internationally.
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“As we move towards a developed economy, energy efficiency and green
technology will be critical from both economic as well as environmental
perspectives. It is therefore important to identify Malaysian
manufacturers, who will not only create future domestic demand, but
will also champion global growth for this high-potential industry.”
YB Dato’ Sri Mustapa Mohamed
Minister of International Trade and industry

4.

ENABLING E-PAYMENT SERVICES
FOR SMES AND MICRO ENTERPRISES
PROGRAMME

In keeping with the Government’s Digital
Transformation Programme (DTP) or ‘Digital
Malaysia’ vision, SME Corp. Malaysia in
collaboration
with
Malaysia
Development
Corporation (MDeC), launched the Enabling
e-Payment Services for SMEs and Micro
Enterprises Programme in 2012. The initiative
aims to encourage SMEs and Micro-enterprises
to adopt e-Payment by simplifying the acquisition
process and lowering acquisition costs. The
programme introduces low cost e-Payment
devices that can be connected to the existing
network
infrastructure.
Considering
the
simplicity and affordability, the target groups for
the e-Payment programme are the operators of
‘pasar tani’, small restaurants, and small-hold
businesses dependent on night markets, flea
bazaars and cottage industries.

As at 31 December 2014, we mobilised 54,515
SMEs to adopt e-Payment through 63,299
operators (merchant outlet points) with a
transaction value of RM1,835.34 million. This
endeavour created 593 jobs, as opposed to the set
target of 286 jobs and a Gross National Income
(GNI) contribution of RM24.57 million, as against
the target of RM20 million.
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D.

CAPACITY BUILDING PROGRAMMES

1.

BUSINESS ACCELERATOR PROGRAMME
(BAP) AND ENRICHMENT & ENHANCEMENT
PROGRAMME (E2)

The BAP and E2 initiatives were first launched
by SME Corp. Malaysia to create more resilient
and competitive SMEs and Micro Enterprises
through one integrated package that combines
business advisory, technical support and financial
assistance.
We take an integrated approach to developing
the capacity and enhancing capability of SMEs
and Micro Enterprises through the following
components:
•
•
•

•

Assessment on the company to identify
business performance and requirements;
Capacity building or skills enhancement
through
entrepreneurship
training,
awareness of branding and certification;
Business and technical advisory services by
SME Business Counsellors and SME Expert
Advisory Panel (SEAP) to support business
growth and sustainability; and
Advisory services for access to financing
through various financial institutions.

The scope of financing covers Matching Grant and
Soft Loans which emphasise on upgrading and
enhancing innovation, branding, quality system,
marketing, machineries, equipment, product
packaging, as well as, working capital.
BAP is designed for SMEs that are rated with
2-Star and above under SME Competitiveness
Rating for Enhancement (SCORE), whereas E2
is offered to Micro Enterprises and start-ups
that are rated with Level 3 and below under
Micro Enterprise Competitiveness Rating for
Enhancement (M-CORE).
As at December 2014, a total of 598 companies
received approvals under BAP and E2, with financial
assistance amounting to RM102.25 million.
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2.

SME-UNIVERSITY INTERNSHIP
PROGRAMME

Launched in the year 2008, the SME-University
Internship Programme is an effort to link SMEs
to the universities as part of the Government’s
efforts to enhance the synergy and to bridge the
gap between the industry and the academia.
Over the years, the programme has achieved
its objectives of assisting SMEs in improving
business performance and productivities through
consultative approach by university students,
under the supervision and guidance by their
lecturers and SME Corp. Malaysia’s Business
Counsellors; promoting entrepreneurship among
students and providing exposure on real life
business environment; and helping the students
to acquire essential knowledge and skills required
either for working in firms or for starting their
own businesses after completion of their tertiary
education. Since its launch, the programme has
gained traction among 16 Public Higher Education
Institutions (Public HEIs), benefiting a total of
1,438 students and 284 SMEs.
In 2014, a total of 16 Public Higher Education
Institutions (Public HEIs) namely UKM, UUM,
UPM, IIUM, UTHM, UniMAP, USIM, UNiSZA, UiTM
(Seri Iskandar, Perak), UPSI, UTeM, UM, UMK,
UMP, UMS and USM, completed the programme
with participation of 396 students and 77 SMEs.
Last year, the programme generated remarkable
results, whereby the participating SMEs (with the
benefit of consultation and business improvement
activities) reported:

•

•

Increase in sales of up to 275% and increase
in profits of up to 500% through various
improvements made in the companies’
overall operations and engagements with
corporate customers; and
Fixed cost savings of up to RM29,700 and
increase in sales of up to 147% through the
companies’ participation in the Malaysian
International Halal Showcase (MIHAS),
among others.

In addition, based on the positive feedback received
from the participating SMEs and students,
93% of the SMEs reported that their business
performance has improved and 96% stated that
their knowledge on the business best practices
has been enhanced due to their participation in the
programme. Meanwhile, 97% of the students that
participated in the programme indicated that the
programme has helped to enhance their levels of
knowledge and awareness on entrepreneurship.
As a culmination of the SME-University Internship
Programme, the SME-University Internship 2014
Championship was held on 28 October 2014
in Kuala Lumpur. Organised for the third time
since it was launched in 2012, the Championship
crowned the best Junior Consultants, based on
their achievements, in consulting their respective
assigned SMEs. Universiti Malaya (UM) was the
winning champion with Universiti Sains Islam
Malaysia (USIM) as the first runner-up, while
Universiti Utara Malaysia (UUM) was the second
runner-up.
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The winning teams were eligible to apply
for financial assistance and undergo an
apprenticeship program with Perbadanan
Usahawan Nasional Berhad (PUNB). Additionally,
the winning team members also received cash
prizes from Malaysian Industrial Development
Finance Berhad (MIDF). Other rewards were in the
form of business financing loans from the Centre
for Entrepreneur Development and Research
(CEDAR), a wholly-owned subsidiary of SME Bank,
and business capital loans from TEKUN Nasional.
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The programme was initiated based on the
training model of SME University of Japan with
the cooperation from the Organisation for Small
& Medium Enterprises and Regional Innovation,
Japan (SME Support, Japan). The methodologies
used include semi-coaching and semi-consulting
modules conducted by specialised field experts
and guest speakers from the industry.
Since its inception, a total of 8 universities have
embarked on this programme branded as SME@
UKM, SME@UPM, SME@UiTM, SME@IIUM, SME@
UMK, SME@UUM, SME@HELP University and
SME@UMS. The completion of the first batch with
5 Universities benefited a total of 104 CEOs, while
the second batch with 7 universities benefited 160
CEOs. In 2014, the SME@University Programme
was implemented in collaboration with 8
universities which benefited 190 CEOs.
Based on the feedback received from the
programme participants, below are some of the
benefits highlighted:
•
•
•
3.

SME@UNIVERSITY PROGRAMME

Strong leadership is a precursor to SME growth
and is indispensable given today’s dynamic
marketplace. With the objective to develop
and nurture high-potential Malaysian CEOs
of SMEs, SME Corp. Malaysia in collaboration
with Pembangunan Sumber Manusia Berhad
(PSMB) and Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia
(UKM)
established
the
SME@University
Programme in 2011. The programme provides a
structured learning opportunity in universities
to CEOs of SMEs (including business owners),
equipping them with knowledge and exposure
on entrepreneurship and business tools which
encompass theory, methodology and applied
skills. It also helps the CEOs to develop insights
especially on creative marketing, business growth
strategies, innovative business networking, as
well as, on what it takes to become World-Class
CEOs.

•
•

Improved knowledge on refining their
business direction and plans;
Formalisation and articulation of the business
vision and mission in their organisations;
Confidence to promote their products and
services through ‘business pitching’ sessions
for overseas investments;
Motivation for the CEOs to pursue their MBA
studies; and
Opportunities for business alliances with
other participants of the programme.

Pursuant to the programme, a total of 6 CEOs
were selected to attend the Advanced Leadership
Programme in Cranfield University, United
Kingdom, while 3 CEOs were chosen for the course
in University of California in Berkeley, United
States of America. Another 20 CEOs were given
the opportunity to attend the Advanced Course
for SME@University in Japan. Both the Advanced
Leadership Programme and the Advanced Course
were introduced in 2013 to further intensify the
learning curve.
In 2015, we would be targeting to increase
participation in the SME@University Programme
to 200 SMEs, with the existing 8 universities and
a new implementer, Universiti Malaysia Sarawak
(SME@UNIMAS).
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4.

SME MENTORING PROGRAMME

In the spirit of Public-Private Partnership to help SME Communities bridge the gap between policy
implementation and on the ground challenges through pragmatic solutions, SME Corp. Malaysia
strategically collaborated with Nestlé (Malaysia) Berhad and Halal Industry Development Corporation
(HDC) to initiate the SME Mentoring Programme in 2009. The programme is part of our ongoing effort to
further develop, increase the capabilities and improve the business performance of local SMEs in the Halal
Food and Beverage (F&B) industry in Malaysia to enable them to compete in the global market. Through
this programme, Nestlé, a renowned global producer of Halal food and beverage, shares its knowledge
and insights on Halal procedures, best practices for the Halal F&B industry, as well as, on what it takes to
become competent suppliers to multinational corporations.
With demonstrated leadership and mentorship in the Halal space, Nestlé has inspired and motivated the
participating companies to undertake Halal-related initiatives after undergoing the programme.
Since 2010, a total of 243 SMEs with 352 participants benefited from this programme. In 2014, the
programme received an encouraging response from 69 SMEs with a total of 100 participants over 4 sessions
held in Perak, Sarawak, Johore and Kuala Lumpur.
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5.

SME EXPERT ADVISORY PANEL (SEAP)
PROGRAMME

The SME Expert Advisory Panel (SEAP)
Programme is an initiative that brings together
retired experts from the industries and specific
Government Agencies to provide technical and
business advisory services to SMEs. The role of
such experts is to guide the SMEs to continuously
review and improve business operations and
practices based on their respective fields of
expertise.

•
•
•
•
•
•

As of 2014, a total of 63 industry experts were
appointed from various backgrounds. Since
its inception in 2005, a total of 111 SMEs had
implemented progressive measures and positive
changes, whereas in 2014 alone, 14 SMEs had
completed 30 consultation phases. Some of the
significant changes that these SMEs underwent
as a result of the programme include:

Better success rates in securing new deals
and big tenders;
Enhanced career progression for their
employees;
Promising and strong business relations;
Efficient implementation of company
guidelines & policies;
Restructuring of the company for improving
its overall management; and
Structured documentation system and KPIs
to track performance of the company.
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E.

DIAGNOSTIC TOOLS FOR COMPETITIVENESS
RATING

1.

SME COMPETITIVENESS RATING FOR
ENHANCEMENT (SCORE)

In our quest to chart the growth of SMEs, SME
Corp. Malaysia realised the need to develop a
quantitative assessment tool to enable us to
evaluate the impact of our programmes on the
growth of SMEs. A credible business performance
measurement tool is an absolute essential to
help high-potential SMEs benchmark and aspire
towards ambitious targets, while they set out to
innovate and enhance productivity.
The SME Competitiveness Rating for Enhancement
(SCORE) is a diagnostic tool developed in-house in
July 2007 to evaluate and rate the competitiveness
of SMEs in 7 areas namely business performance,
financial
capability,
technical
capability,
production capacity, innovation, quality system
and management capability. It is intended
to identify SMEs’ areas of strengths and
weaknesses, in order to recommend measures
for improvements for them to achieve higher
levels of performance. It also aims to facilitate
partnerships and linkages between high-potential
SMEs and other large companies and MNCs, and
encourage export-ready companies to tap the
resources and programmes of Malaysia External
Trade Development Corporation (MATRADE).
The SCORE rating mechanism categorises
companies on a scale of ‘0-Star’ to ‘5-Star’
reflecting the competencies, strengths and
weaknesses of the rated companies. Companies
rated 0-Star to 2-Star will be given handholding
assistance through various programmes to
enhance their capabilities, whereas companies
with a rating of 3-Star and above are selected
to participate in trade missions and linkage
programmes.
Since its inception in July 2007, 6 SCORE models
have been developed in collaboration with
several relevant Government Agencies, namely
Multimedia Development Corporation (MDeC);
Perbadanan Usahawan Nasional Berhad (PUNB);
Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB);
Ministry of Defence (MINDEF); and Professional
Services Development Corporation Sdn. Bhd.
(PSDC).
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As of 2014, a total of 13,966 SMEs had undergone
the SCORE evaluation process. Out of these, 6.4%
were rated 4-Star, 36.3% were rated 3-Star, and
57.2% 2-Star and below, while 0.1% were rated
5-Star. In 2014 alone, a total of 3,304 SMEs were
rated as follows: 0-Star: 2 SMEs; 1-Star: 230
SMEs; 2-Star: 1,249 SMEs; 3-Star: 1,527 SMEs;
4-Star: 293 SMEs and 5-Star: 3 SMEs.

240
21
895

1,866

5,078

5,866

0-Star

3-Star

1-Star

4-Star

2-Star

5-Star

SCORE as of 31 December 2014
STATUS OF SCORE
RATING

2014

2013

2012

0-Star

2

6

13

1-Star

230

182

241

2-Star

1,249

1,219

1,300

3-Star

1,527

1,411

1,148

4-Star

293

265

221

5-Star

3

7

6

Total Number of
SMEs Rated

3,304

3,090

2,929
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Our aspiration is not just to establish the credibility
and quality of SCORE ratings in Malaysia, but to
introduce the process as a global phenomenon that
could help devise a scoreboard with standardised
performance criteria and processes for the SMEs.
This will help local, regional and international
SMEs compete and grow in comparison on a levelplaying field.
e-SCORE: SCORE Self-Assessment System
With the aim of further strengtheing and
protecting the integrity of the SCORE data
system, SME Corp. Malaysia initiated the ‘SCORE
Sharepoint Initative’, an online system for SCORE,
replacing the manual SCORE system. The online
system has been in use by SME Corp. Malaysia
and our Strategic Partners since July 2011. We
have recently developed e-SCORE or SCORE

2.

self-assessment system to stay updated with the
current technology and to be more transparent in
our evaluation. The e-SCORE is an open system
accessible to all SMEs. It enables the SMEs to
conduct self-assessment or preliminary checking
on the strengths and weaknesses of their
companies remotely. The self-assessment data
will be transmitted automatically to the SCORE
Auditor’s system and SCORE Auditors will conduct
verification visits to the companies to ensure all
information given is sufficient, valid and produces
genuine results.
e-SCORE is in its final stage of development and is
expected to be completed in 2015. With e-SCORE,
the evaluations will be easier and faster, and the
benefits will reach a greater number of SMEs
who will gain immensely from our programmes,
facilitations and linkages.

MICRO ENTERPRISE COMPETITIVENESS RATING FOR ENHANCEMENT (M-CORE)

M-CORE is a simplified competitiveness assessment tool introduced with specific criterion catered for
the specific needs of Micro Enterprises. M-CORE measures the performance and capabilities of Micro
Enterprises in 4 key areas namely business, finance, operations and management.
To date, 1,824 Micro Enterprises have been evaluated under M-CORE. In 2014 alone, a total of 450 Micro
Enterprises were rated as follows: Level 1: 101 MEs; Level 2: 333 MEs; and Level 3: 16 MEs.

M-CORE as of 31 December 2014
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STATUS OF M-CORE
RATING

2014

2013

2012

Level 1

101

106

190

Level 2

333

354

285

Level 3

16

20

5

Total Number of
Micro Enterprises
Rated

450

480

480

F.

OUTREACH PROGRAMMES AND INITIATIVES

1.

ENTERPRISE 50 (E50) AWARD 2014

The Enterprise 50 (E50) Award is an annual award
programme that celebrates the accomplishments
of Malaysia’s top 50 enterprising SMEs. It is a
prestigious and coveted award that symbolises
achievements in the arena of business and
entrepreneurship. The genesis of Enterprise 50
Award (E50) rested on the premise that when
individual businesses or critical mass of SMEs
demonstrate potential and contribute to national
productivity and growth, we need to find a viable
mechanism to assess, score and recognise such
SMEs and entrepreneurs for positive change and
economic progress. The E50 Award, for nearly 2
decades since its inception in 1997, has gained
an industry acknowledgement for being one of
the most credible and meaningful platforms in
promoting and showcasing innovative, competitive
and resilient enterprises, establishing their
leadership as not just successful enterprises, but
as productive national assets and global players.
The E50 Award 2014, themed ‘Celebrating
Malaysia’s Enterprising Spirit’, was jointly
organised by SME Corp. Malaysia and Deloitte
Malaysia, with the support from reputable
organisations namely RHB Bank Berhad, Telekom
Malaysia Berhad, Business Times, Media Prima
Berhad and Malaysia SME.

A total of 69 nominations were shortlisted and
the evaluation was based on both key financial
and non-financial parameters. The composition
of these high-performing SMEs, in 2014, had an
interesting trend when compared to the previous
year. E50 Award 2014 received an overall increase
of 25.45% in applications from 2013. Greater
participation was seen from the manufacturing
sector at 44%. Participation from professional
management services, retail and wholesale,
and ICT were at 20%, 10% and 7% respectively.
The E50 Award 2014 Gala Dinner was held on
14 November 2014 in Kuala Lumpur. The event
was graced by YB Dato’ Sri Mustapa Mohamed,
Minister of International Trade and Industry.
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Minister of International Trade and Industry with the winners of E50 Award 2014.

To date, E50 Award has received a total of
1,854 nominations. Its alumni comprises
of 615 winners of which 60 companies
have been listed on the Malaysian
Bourse - 46 on the Main Market and 14
companies on the ACE Market. A total
of 16 of the E50 2014 winners have
ventured into international markets
including ASEAN.
The top 10 winners of Enterprise 50
(E50) Awards 2014
• Tankquip Resources Sdn. Bhd.
• Benithem Sdn. Bhd.
• Loh Guan Lye Specialist Centre
The E50 Award 2014 winners received a variety of
benefits from the E50 award partners. As in the
previous 2 years, a select group of the 2014 winners
received sponsorship from SME Corp. Malaysia
to enrol in the Oxford Advanced Leadership
Programme. This prestigious management and
leadership training programme, conducted by
academicians and internationally acclaimed
experts in Oxford and United Kingdom, has been
proven effective towards gaining new knowledge
and skills, international best practices, and
business networking opportunities.

• Malaysian Formula Bikes Sdn. Bhd.
• Tess Innovation Sdn. Bhd.
• Life Water Industries Sdn. Bhd.
• Attractive Venture (JB) Sdn. Bhd.
• xPrint Sdn. Bhd.
• KLSMC Stem Cells Sdn. Bhd.
• PRISM Integrated Sdn. Bhd.
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SME Week 2015
30 May - 5 June 2015
Encouraging Outcomes of SME Week 2015
vis-à-vis SME Week 2014
•
•
•
•
•

2.

168 Activities (6.3% increase)
1,314 Exhibitors (22.3% increase)
344,709 Visitors (132% increase)
RM3.64 million in Sales (112%increase)
RM60.03 million Potential Sales
(77.1% increase)

SME WEEK 2014

As a recognition to our SMEs for their importance
as the driver of Malaysia’s economic growth,
SME Week is organised by SME Corp. Malaysia in
the fourth week of June every year, as an annual
institutionalised platform to promote and create an
awareness of SME products and services, channel
information and business advisory services to SMEs,
as well as, reinforce the entrepreneurial culture.
SME Week enables our SMEs to showcase and
market their products and services, highlighting
homegrown talents and capabilities.
Themed ‘Small Businesses, Big Ideas’, SME Week
2014 was organised on 21-27 June 2014 nationwide.
A total of 158 activities were organised throughout
the country during SME Week 2014, with the
support of various Ministries and Agencies, State
Governements, the private sector, chambers
of commerce, industry associations, schools,
institutions of higher learning and financial
institutions. Among the activities organised were
seminars, workshops, sales carnivals, exhibitions
and product demos, SME Open Day, information
counter, Business Matching Sessions and other
entrepreneurship activities.
Action-packed SME Week 2014 had attracted
the participation of 1,074 SMEs including Micro
Enterprises in exhibitions and promotions and
had generated estimated sales transactions of
RM1.7 million, compared to 630 SMEs and RM0.98
million sales recorded in the year 2013. In addition,
a total of RM33.9 million potential sales were also
recorded as an outcome of the Business Matching
Sessions held throughout the week. A total of
148,180 participants and visitors had benefited
from the activities organised.
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3.

FORUM KEUSAHAWANAN MALAYSIA
(FOKEM) 2014

We recognise the need to continuously highlight
success stories from various beneficiaries
of Government programmes, initiatives and
assistance especially to encourage SMEs and
new entrepreneurs to emulate the achievements
of successful SMEs by strategising the growth
and progress of their businesses. In doing so,
our objective is also to disseminate relevant
information on various business and financial
incentives and assistance available under MITI
and its Agencies to the SMEs.
One of the platforms that we organise to meet
these objectives is the Forum Keusahawanan
Malaysia (FOKEM) 2014, organised on 18 February
2014 at the Putra World Trade Centre (PWTC).
A collaboration between 3 Agencies under
MITI, namely SME Bank, Malaysian Industrial
Development Finance Berhad (MIDF) and SME
Corp. Malaysia, we positioned and communicated
our value proposition as the main organisations
catalysing SME development through the event
tagline ‘Your Strategic Partner’. The event

secured positive response and participation from
a total of 1,300 SMEs, entrepreneurs and policy
practitioners, with 21 entrepreneurs sharing their
successes and best practices, and 11 experts
from MITI and its Agencies delivering ‘valuable
insights’ on growth and moderating the sessions.
Apart from the sharing of experiences and dialogue
sessions, 10 information counters were provided
to disseminate information on programmes and
assistance available under MITI and its Agencies.
The event also provided an avenue for networking
among the participants.
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FORUM KEUSAHAWANAN MALAYSIA (FOKEM) 2015
26 March 2015
With the aim of providing information about Government programmes and initiatives to assist SMEs
to be globally competitive, Forum Keusahawanan Malaysia (FOKEM) 2015 was held on 26 March
2015 at MATRADE Exhibition & Convention Centre (MECC).
In the tradition of FOKEM 2014, this event served as a platform for sharing of experiences by
successful entrepreneurs. A total of 25 entrepreneurs, recipients of various programmes and
assistance under MITI and its Agencies, were invited as panelists to share their insights, best
practices and successes. The event also featured information booths to provide advisory services to
the participants, as well as, a total of 10 booths showcasing products and services of the SMEs that
had received assistance from MITI and its Agencies. FOKEM 2015 was attended by 1,100 participants.

4.

ONE REFERRAL CENTRE (ORC)

SME Corp. Malaysia’s One Referral Centre (ORC),
since its establishment in 2011, has been a lifeline
to the SMEs, equipping them with filtered and
focused information and knowledge to aid their
development. Located at our Head Office in Kuala
Lumpur, the ORC acts as a ‘one-stop centre’ for
business advisory services, disseminates relevant
information on Government funds and incentives
for SMEs and provides a channel for feedback
on SME issues. With about 400 walk-in visitors
monthly, the ORC is the focal meeting point for
SMEs and entrepreneurs to acquire knowledge,
learn business best practices, and obtain essential
information on business startup, market access,
human capital development, financial resources,
industry know-how, and many other business
aspects.

The range of services offered at the ORC include:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Business Advisory Services;
ORC Links (Information counter by Ministries,
Agencies, Banks, Development Financial
Institutions and Associations);
Pocket Talks;
Info Centre (Info Mail, Info Line);
Resource Centre;
SME Product Gallery;
Virtual ORC (SME Corp. Malaysia Website,
SME Info Portal); and
Micro Financing Open Day.
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In 2014, the ORC recorded a total of 6,944 walk-in
visitors (4,346 at the Head Office in Kuala Lumpur
and 2,598 at our 11 State Offices).
Industry experts addressed more than 33,614
participants at 281 sessions of Pocket Talks,
organised to facilitate knowledge, insights and
ideas on a plethora of business topics, as well as,
to counsel the SMEs and entrepreneurs alongside
our qualified Business and Financial Counsellors.
Meanwhile, a total of 9 sessions of Micro Financing
Open Day were organised at the State Offices that
had attracted 1,515 participants.

RISE is a high-potential, intelligent and
empowering platform that serves as a springboard
for the target groups to acquire functional
knowledge and best practices, which will allow
them to kick-start their business and growth
plans. There are 5 core initiatives under the RISE
programme:
•

•

•

5.

RESILIENT, INNOVATIVE AND SUCCESSFUL
ENTREPRENEURS (RISE) PROGRAMME

In promoting the spirit of entrepreneurship, at
SME Corp. Malaysia, we constantly engage with
the SME communities, creating an impetus for
new business formation and driving the existing
SMEs to accelerate their growth. Towards this,
in March 2014, we embarked on a movement
called RISE, to foster ‘Resilient, Innovative, and
Successful Entrepreneurs’. The objectives of RISE
are to inculcate the entrepreneurial culture and
empower youth, women, micro entrepreneurs,
startups, as well as, future entrepreneurs to form
SMEs; equip entrepreneurs with practical and
applicable skills that would enhance the efficiency
and productivity of the businesses; reach out to
over 50,000 youth, women, micro entrepreneurs
and startups to build a brand and a community
of young, aspiring, enthusiastic and visionary
entrepreneurs; and promote an awareness and
use of SME Corp. Malaysia’s services, particularly
our One Referral Centre (ORC).

•

•

RISE Online Community: A broad impact
initiative to build an entrepreneurial
community and content nationwide using
social media. It is driven by the movement’s
online presence, a regularly updated
Facebook page highlighting articles on new
ideas and developments relevant to youth,
women and micro entrepreneurs, as well as,
video testimonials with Malaysians stories on
entrepreneurship.
RISE Talks: Bring together entrepreneurial
minded people and SMEs to share their
experiences and gain practical knowledge
that can be instantaneously used in their
businesses. The focus is on peer-to-peer
inspiration, partnership and learning.
RISE Workshops: Designed to convert nonentrepreneurs into entrepreneurs, the
workshop imparts skills and techniques to
optimise resources and increase profits,
practising market validation and pivoting to
find product-market fit.
RISE Book Project: Business book discussions
to share key relevant knowledge and discuss
intriguing and thought provoking business
content from the latest management and
startup books.
SparkSpace: A community space initiative
which allows use of SME Corp. Malaysia’s
space (event area, conference and meeting
rooms) to host community events and meetups in tandem with the RISE objectives and to
extend our community reach and brand as an
open and collaborative organisation.
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6.

MICRO ENTREPRENEUR FORUM AND
CARNIVALS

Micro Entrepreneur Carnival and Forum 2014 was
an initiative under the Panel of Micro Enterprises
at SME Corp. Malaysia, aimed at encouraging
business formalisation and increasing awareness
on conducting business using the e-Payment
platform among the Micro Enterprises. Themed
‘Make Your Business a Reality!’, the event was
held on 6-8 November 2014.
The event was a collaboration between SME
Corp. Malaysia, Majlis Amanah Rakyat (MARA),
Federal Agricultural Marketing Authority (FAMA),
Amanah Ikhtiar Malaysia (AIM), TEKUN Nasional,
Department of Women Development (JPW),
Companies Commission of Malaysia (SSM),
Maybank Malaysia Berhad and Telekom Malaysia
Berhad.

•

The Micro Enterprise Forum which featured
dialogue sessions with several prominent
figures and entrepreneurs, as well as,
representatives from MARA and FAMA had
provided relevant information and insights
on business. The forum was officiated by YB
Datuk Ir. Haji Hamim Samuri, Deputy Minister
of MITI on 8 November 2014 in Kuala Lumpur.

A total of 400 participants had attended the
forum comprising of youth (45%), women (57%),
micro entrepreneurs (41%), and individuals not in
business such as single mothers and university
graduates (25%).

Pioneering RISE Initiatives in 2014
•

The event comprised of 2 components namely:
•

The Micro Enterprise Carnival which
showcased booths, canopies and caravans
operated by micro entrepreneurs under AIM,
MARA, FAMA and SME Corp. Malaysia that
had exhibited and sold a variety of products
and services such as food and beverage,
apparels and e-Payment services. The 3-day
carnival had featured a total of 30 booths, 10
canopies and 4 caravans, which saw a total
of 2,291 visitors and generated cash sales of
RM60,946.

•

The RISE Facebook page received
an overwhelming 10,746 likes and 3
newsletters were circulated to the
online community.
7 Talks, 6 Workshops, 6 Book Meet-Ups,
4 SparkSpace Events were organised,
with participation from more than 1,947
target audience.
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7.

SME EMERGENCY FUND (SMEEF)

One of the objectives of our outreach programmes
is to support SMEs affected by natural disasters
such as floods, droughts and landslides. The SME
Emergency Fund (SMEEF) is a financial assistance
provided by SME Corp. Malaysia in collaboration
with Malaysian Industrial Development Finance
Berhad (MIDF) to ease the burden of SMEs that
have been adversely affected by the catastrophes
to enable them to rebuild their businesses. With
an allocation of RM10 million, SMEEF provides
financing of up to a maximum of RM100,000 per
company. The scope of coverage is in a hybrid
form comprising of both grant and soft loan. The
grant is awarded for refurbishment of business
premises and repair of damaged machineries and
equipment, whereas the soft loan is accorded for
working capital including raw materials (salary
and rental are not applicable), and purchase of
machineries and equipment, as well as, basic
fixtures for the premises.
In 2014, SME Corp. Malaysia received 79
applications from SMEs in Terengganu and
Pahang. Out of that, 68 applications were approved
for financial assistance amounting to RM677,006.
G.

PROGRAMMES FOR BUMIPUTERA ENTREPRENEURS

”Resourceful and innovative SMEs and entrepreneurs are pivotal to realising a healthy economy, and at SME
Corp. Malaysia, we assume the responsibility of empowering Bumiputera SMEs and entrepreneurs with the
knowledge, skills, tools and financial assistance needed. Aimed with the same objective, we educate and
orientate our aspiring Bumiputera youth community to overcome obstacles and benefit from entrepreneurship.”
1.

BUMIPUTERA ENTERPRISE ENHANCEMENT
PROGRAMME (BEEP)

SME Corp. Malaysia continues to champion its
cause of empowering and building the capacity
and capabilities of our Bumiputera SMEs and
entrepreneurs through targeted programmes
designed to equip them with business skills and
high levels of competitiveness.
BEEP was introduced to provide a spring board
for Bumiputera SMEs to address market and
business-related issues, while also presenting
opportunities for growth. Our objective, through
this programme, is to nurture and create
competitive, resilient and dynamic Bumiputera
SMEs through a comprehensive and integrated
assistance mechanism. We take a ‘handholding’

approach to strengthen their core business; build
capacity and capability; increase productivity; and
facilitate access to financing towards training;
packaging and labelling; certification and quality
management system; innovation; branding;
advertising; and promotions. With such contentrich and practical initiatives for Bumiputera
businesses, BEEP is implemented through SME
Corp. Malaysia’s State Offices in collaboration
with all State Governments.
In 2014, we received a total of 257 applications
under BEEP, of which 198 applications were
approved for financial assistance, in the form of
matching grants, amounting to RM30.01 million.
The State of Selangor recorded the highest
number of 27 approvals valued at RM4.77 million.
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2.

YOUNG BUMIPUTERA ENTREPRENEURS
CONGRESS 2014

Last year, we also jointly organised a series of
events and innovative forums which would help
shape the future of our Bumiputera SMEs and
entrepreneurs alike. One such event was the
Young Bumiputera Entrepreneurs Congress,
a collaboration between the Ministry of
International Trade and Industry, through SME
Corp. Malaysia, and the Young Entrepreneur
Organisation Malaysia (GMB Malaysia), organised
on 27-29 March 2014.
Themed ‘Our Economy Unites Us’, the congress
was officiated by the Prime Minister of Malaysia,
with the objective of empowering young
Bumiputera entrepreneurs through learning and
understanding the environment for new business
ventures and a dialogue with the Government
regarding the challenges, constraints and needs
of the entrepreneurs. A total of 1,790 participants
had attended the event.

3.

TUNAS USAHAWAN BELIA BUMIPUTERA
(TUBE) PROGRAMME

The Tunas Usahawan Belia Bumiputera (TUBE)
Programme is an initiative by the Government
to encourage the young generations to venture
into business. TUBE is the outcome of the Young
Bumiputera Entrepreneurs Congress 2014
that was organised by MITI and GMB in March
2014 where the Prime Minister of Malaysia had
announced an allocation of RM10 million for
implementation of the programme.
TUBE was officially launched on 18 September
2014 to build the spirit of entrepreneurship among
our Bumiputera youths between 18 and 40 years
with the purpose of changing their employee
mindset to an employer’s vision.
The objectives of TUBE are to:
•
•
•

Inculcate the spirit of entrepreneurship
among the youths;
Change the mindset among youths from
being employment seekers to employment
providers; and
Instil determination and endurance among
the youths to operate their own businesses.

TUBE is specifically designed to equip our youths
who have strong desire to venture into business
with mental and physical endurance, as well as, to
provide them with exposure to the real landscape
and challenges of the real business world.
It encompasses 3 phases:

Laporan Tahunan 2014 Annual Report

Phase 1:
A 7-day physical training programme based on a ‘boot camp’ approach to promote Identity Resistance.
Phase 2:
A 7-day Business Workshop conducted by industry experts and the academia.
Phase 3:
Business Execution stage where the participants are monitored and guided via a ‘buddy system’ by SME
Corp. Malaysia’s Business and Financial Counsellors for a period of 12 months.
Participants who make it to Phase 3 are awarded with a startup fund of RM15,000 each start business.

Participants of TUBE 2014 Programme.

Phase 1 and Phase 2 of the programme were
executed nationwide from 24 November to 7
December 2014, at 5 selected National Service
Training Camps located in Perak, Negeri
Sembilan, Terengganu, Sabah and Sarawak.
TUBE 2014 was implemented with active
involvement of the Economic Planning Unit
(EPU), Ministry of Education (MOE), Ministry of
Youth and Sports (KBS), Ministry of Agriculture
(MOA), Ministry of Women, Family and Community
Development (KPWKM), National Service Training
Department (JLKN), and Universiti Kebangsaan
Malaysia (UKM) as our collaborative partners.
Last year, a total of 448 potential and aspiring
entrepreneurs had successfully embarked into
Phase 3 of the programme where they were
awarded with a startup fund of RM15,000 each
to start business and were guided via a ‘buddy
system’ by SME Corp. Malaysia’s Business and
Financial Counsellors for a period of 12 months.
The breakdown of successful participants by
zones nationwide are as follows:

•
•
•
•
•

Northern Zone
Eastern Zone
Southern Zone
Sabah Zone 		
Sarawak Zone

: 117 participants
: 114 participants
: 115 participants
: 52 participants
: 50 participants.

TUBE in 2014 had created 623 job opportunities.
As of the first quarter of 2015, its successful
participants have registered a total of 443
businesses (approximately 98.2% of the total
number of successful participants) with the
Companies Commission of Malaysia, and have
generated a cumulative sales value of RM8.25
million from a variety of businesses ventured.
About 80% of these businesses are in the services
sector, 13% in manufacturing, while the remaining
7% are active in agriculture. The businesses in the
services sector are focused on textiles, apparels
and accessories which are growing rapidly in
Malaysia particularly in the cities.
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TUBE 2014: Phase 3 Achievements

	
  

	
  

TUNAS USAHAWAN BELIA BUMIPUTERA 2.0 (TUBE 2.0) PROGRAMME
An allocation of RM10 million has been provisioned for the implementation of the Tunas Usahawan Belia
Bumiputera 2.0 (TUBE 2.0) Programme in 2015. TUBE 2.0 is organised following the success of the inaugural
TUBE Programme in 2014.
The programme was officially launched on 1 July 2015 which targeted 500 youths, out of which 100 would
be from among the graduates of the 1Malaysia Training Scheme (SL1M) as a pioneer project. The online
registration was opened for a period of one month. Applicants are assessed based on the criteria set and
must undergo interview sessions before they could be accepted as participants of the programme.
It is a collaboration between SME Corp. Malaysia and Unit Peneraju Agenda Bumiputera (TERAJU);
Economic Planning Unit (EPU); Ministry of Education (MOE); Ministry of Youth and Sports (KBS), Ministry
of Agriculture and Agro-Based Industry (MOA), Ministry of Women, Family and Community Development
(MWFCD), National Service Training Department (NSTD) and Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia (UKM).
Phases 1 and 2 of the programme will be conducted nationwide at 12 selected National Service Training
Camps to ensure a more comprehensive programme implementation and impact.
TUBE 2.0 had successfully attracted 7,449 applications and out of which, a total of 1,000 applicants have been
selected to undergo psychometric tests to measure the knowledge and skills, abilities, attitudes, personality
traits, as well as, educational achievements of the applicants. A total of 500 shortlisted applicants will
undergo Phase 1 of this programme in November 2015.
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H.

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES FOR WOMEN
ENTREPRENEURS

“The Government endeavours to introduce targeted programmes which will help upskill and uplift women
entrepreneurs in Malaysia from informal sectors to mainstream priority sectors, from Micro Enterprises to
gradually transform into small, medium and large companies, enabling them to increase their contribution to
the economy.”

Winners of NWEA 2014 with Her Majesty Raja Permaisuri Agong Tuanku Hajah Haminah.

1.

NATIONAL WOMEN ENTREPRENEURS
AWARD (NWEA) 2014

In keeping with the Government’s agenda of
empowering women, at SME Corp. Malaysia, we
implement many initiatives and platforms that
mobilise women communities and professionals,
helping them to build their skills, capacity and
confidence to be successful entrepreneurs and
flag-bearers of economic growth. One such
initiative was the National Women Entrepreneurs
Award (NWEA) 2014 held on 13 December 2014
in Kuala Lumpur. Jointly organised by SME
Corp. Malaysia, under the auspices of Ministry
of International Trade and Industry (MITI), in
partnership with Deloitte Malaysia.
NWEA is a platform that accords recognition and
honour to an elite group of outstanding women
who have demonstrated great entrepreneurial
and leadership skills, while contributing to
the business and economic landscape of the
country. The Award is also in line with the Fourth
Thrust of the National Key Result Area (NKRA)
that aims to develop a targeted number of
women entrepreneurs to strengthen the overall
development of SMEs in Malaysia.

The assessments, made by a panel of independent
and experienced judges, were based on business
accomplishments, innovative products and
services, risk taking ability, tenacity, leadership
and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
initiatives. The event was graced by Her Majesty
Raja Permaisuri Agong Tuanku Hajah Haminah,
and also the Minister of International Trade and
Industry, YB Dato’ Sri Mustapa Mohamed. The
most coveted National Women Entrepreneurs
Award 2014 was won by Dato’ Hazimah Zainuddin,
Founder and Group Managing Director of Hyrax
Oil Sdn. Bhd.The winners of the other three award
categories were: Platinum Entrepreneur Award
- Madam Jenny Chuang, Managing Director of
Sydney Cake House Sdn. Bhd.; Entrepreneur
Extraordinaire Award - Madam Yo Bee Kiow,
Managing Director of Ever Delicious Sdn. Bhd.;
and Emerging Entrepreneur Award - Puan Zetty
Rosli, Director of Pearl Haya Sdn. Bhd.
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French student delegates at GSW 2014.

3.

GLOBAL SUMMIT OF WOMEN (GSW) 2014

Global Summit of Women (GSW) is a global
platform that aims to:
•

2.

BUSINESS NETWORKING SESSION OF
MALAYSIAN AND FRENCH WOMEN
ENTREPRENEURS

At SME Corp. Malaysia, we proactively encourage
platforms of great value for women in business,
especially those who are in the process of
identifying and assuming their leadership roles in
the corporate sector.
We had organised the Business Networking
Session of Malaysian and French Women
Entrepreneurs on 4 June 2014 in Paris, France.
The objective of the session was to foster business
relationships and establish partnerships between
the participating women entrepreneurs from
Malaysia and France. A total of 90 participants
attended the session. The Malaysian delegation
was represented by 32 women entrepreneurs
and the French delegation by 37 business women
respectively.

•

Celebrate women’s leadership worldwide
by bringing together women in business,
professionals, and governmental leaders
to share and explore practical strategies
and best practices in accelerating women’s
economic progress worldwide; and
Build awareness on how to access the world’s
changing markets, showcase successful
women in business and government from
across the world to share their experiences
and insights, as well as, establish networks.

Following the success of GSW 2013 held in Kuala
Lumpur and its established pragmatic value, SME
Corp. Malaysia led an 84-member delegation
comprising of 18 Government officials and 66
women entrepreneurs and representatives of
women entrepreneurs associations to the 24th
Global Summit of Women, held in Paris, France
on 5-7 June 2014. With global representations
and high-calibre delegates from countries across
the 5 continents, the 3-day event action-packed
with a variety programmes and plenary sessions
helped the Malaysian delegation particularly the
women entrepreneurs gain pragmatic solutions
in the form of global trends, best practices and
collaborative opportunities for grow
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4.

DIALOGUES & INFORMATION SHARING
SESSIONS WITH PRESIDENTS OF WOMEN
ENTREPRENEURS ASSOCIATIONS

In 2014, we had organised 2 dialogues and
information sharing sessions with the Presidents
of Women Entrepreneurs Associations on 18
March 2014 and 22 July 2014, respectively, in
Kuala Lumpur. Chaired and facilitated by the CEO
of SME Corp. Malaysia, these interactive sessions
solicited feedback and generated ideas from
the associations, particularly on issues on the
development of women in business and their role
in the mainstream economy.
Among the topics shared and discussed during
the sessions were:
•
•
•
•
•

Women Participation in the Corporate
and Business Activities by the Companies
Commission of Malaysia (SSM);
Implementation of Goods and Services Tax
(GST) and Business Preparation by the Royal
Malaysian Customs Department (RMCD);
The United States is Open for Your Business
and U.S. Business Visas: A Short Primer by
the United States Embassy;
National Women Entrepreneurs Award
(NWEA) 2014 by Deloitte Malaysia; and
MATRADE
Exporters
Development
Programme by Malaysia External Trade
Development Corporation (MATRADE).
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5.

TRIBUTE TO WOMEN: MALAYSIA BUSINESS
FORUM AND HI-TEA 2014

The Tribute to Women: Malaysia Business Forum
and Hi-Tea 2014 is a collaboration with the private
sector in the spirit of a Public-Private Partnership.
The objectives of the event are to:
•

•

Appreciate and honour women’s roles
and contributions towards progress and
development of their family, society and
nation building; and
Celebrate the achievements of women who
have excelled in their respective fields and
made significant contributions to the nation
in Education, Science & Technology, Business
Entrepreneur, Arts & Culture, Humanitarian
and Sports.

This prestigious annual event, in celebrating the
successes of leading women entrepreneurs and
thought leaders in Malaysia, has successfully
proven to be an excellent platform for empowering
women through sharing of invaluable knowledge
and experience, as well as, business networking
opportunities.
This initiative strongly complements SME Corp.
Malaysia’s special emphasis on the development
of women entrepreneurs in line with the
Government’s aim of catapulting women into
the nation’s mainstream economy as agents of
positive change, bringing about a new wave of
economic, social and political development.
The Tribute to Women: Malaysia Business Forum
and Hi-Tea 2014, themed ‘Honouring Women of
Substance: The Past, The Present, The Future’
was successfully organised on 29 April 2014 in
Kuala Lumpur with 500 attendees.
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6.

KUALA LUMPUR INTERNATIONAL HIJAB
FAIR (KLHIF) 2014 & FORUM ‘WOMEN
ENTREPRENEURS NETWORKING FOR
SYNERGY’ POWERED BY SME CORP.
MALAYSIA

The Kuala Lumpur International Hijab Fair 2014
(KLIHF) held on 13-15 June 2014 in Kuala Lumpur
is another testament of a successful collaboration
between the Government and the private sector.
Organised in collaboration with WOJ Wealth Sdn.
Bhd., it was the inaugural Muslimah Fashion
Business Trade Fair event held in Malaysia to
showcase entrepreneurs in the ‘Muslimah’
fashion industry. The KLHIF 2014 featured an
exhibition and a business forum.
The exhibition, which showcased 250 booths
with participation by local entrepreneurs and
international exhibitors from Indonesia, Australia,
Thailand, Japan and Singapore, among others,
had attracted more than 12,000 visitors.
The ‘Women Entrepreneurs Networking for
Synergy’ Forum powered by SME Corp. Malaysia
was attended by 1,600 participants. It featured
4 key topics discussed by several local fashion
market leaders, celebrities, MARA and SME Corp.
Malaysia which had received positive feedback
from the participants.
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I.

INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION INITIATIVES

While Malaysia continues to promote economic
growth in trade and industries leveraging on
multilateral and bilateral relationships, we are
always identifying areas of cooperation and
competitive advantage that will pave the way
for our SMEs to access new markets, optimise
their trade value and benefit from the myriad
of opportunities available in the regional and
global markets. This forms the rationale for our
international cooperation initiatives.
The year 2014 was critical for us to prepare
ourselves and the SMEs as Malaysia geared
itself to assume the chairmanship of the ASEAN
Summit in 2015. It was important to orientate
our SME community on the ASEAN potentials
and opportunities to enable them to represent
Malaysian interests and contributions in the
ASEAN region. We are resolute in our determination
to continue working closely with the SMEs to build
intelligent networks for regional and global trade,
as well as, knowledge and skills enhancement,
to assist our SMEs to seize and realise the new
growth prospects in 2015 and beyond.
With the active support from 15 Ministries and 65
Agencies involved in SME development, Malaysia
has been able to establish bilateral relationships

international platforms. Such programmes and
initiatives provide opportunities for the Malaysian
SMEs to seek new growth opportunities beyond our
borders. Over the years, we have also been able to
build and sustain credible international networks
with the help of various global organisations such
as the Economic Research Institute for ASEAN
and East Asia (ERIA); United Nations Industrial
Development Organisation (UNIDO); Organisation
of Economic Co-Operation and Development
(OECD); International Small Business Congress
(ISBC); International Council for Small Business
(ICSB); and Asia Council for Small Business
(ACSB), among others.
In addition, Malaysia has been involved in various
Free Trade Agreement (FTA) negotiations which
serve as a bridge between a resourceful world
and the growth appetite or potential of our
SMEs. Similarly, through various Governmentto-Government (G2G) initiatives, we continue to
establish multilateral and bilateral trade relations
for capacity building, business linkages and
successful trade missions. These initiatives help
our SMEs to penetrate international markets and
integrate their businesses with the global supply
chain.
1.

ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN
NATIONS (ASEAN) SME WORKING GROUP

SME Corp. Malaysia was the focal point
representing Malaysia at the 34th and 35th ASEAN
SME Working Group (SMEWG) Meetings on 9-13
June 2014 in Manila, Philippines and on 2428 November 2014 in Siem Reap, Cambodia
respectively. The ASEAN SMEWG Meeting brings
together heads of SME Agencies from all 10
ASEAN Member States to share their experiences
and jointly develop action plans, strategies
and policy frameworks in the areas of SME and
entrepreneurial development. SMEs constitute
95%-99% of the total business establishments in
the ASEAN Member States. The ASEAN SMEWG
plays an instrumental role in ensuring smooth
transition of ASEAN as a single market under
the impending ASEAN Economic Community
(AEC), including engaging in joint dialogues
and developmental initiatives with major trade
partners such as China, Japan, Korea and India in
the effort to make the region more dynamic and
competitive.
through

various

domestic,

regional

and
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2.

ASIA-PACIFIC ECONOMIC COOPERATION (APEC) SME WORKING GROUP

SME Corp. Malaysia represented Malaysia at the 38th and 39th APEC SME Working Group (SMEWG) Meetings
held in Taichung, Taiwan on 26-27 March 2014 and Nanjing, China on 3-4 September 2014 respectively. The
APEC SMEWG Meeting provides us with a platform to deliberate with 20 other economies on measures and
best practices towards achieving sustainable economic growth and prosperity in the Asia-Pacific region.
The CEO of SME Corp. Malaysia, Dato’ Hafsah Hashim was awarded the inaugural APEC Lighthouse Award
during the APEC Business Ethics Forum, held in conjunction with the 39th APEC SMEWG Meeting, which
honours individuals and organisations that contribute to the promotion of ethical business practices in the
Asia-Pacific region.
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MAKING MALAYSIA PROUD: PROMOTING BUSINESS ETHICS IN APEC
YBhg. Dato’ Hafsah Hashim, CEO of SME Corp. Malaysia was presented the inaugural APEC
Lighthouse Award at the APEC Business Ethics Forum in 2014. The award honours individuals and
organisations for their contributions in promoting ethical business practices in the Asia-Pacific
region. The award was presented by Ms. Lynn Costa on behalf of the US Department of Trade and
the Business Ethics for APEC SMEs initiative.
Dato’ Hafsah Hashim was one of the pioneers, who were instrumental in mooting codes of conduct
on business ethics, along with the team from US Department of Commerce, during the 17th APEC
Small and Medium Enterprises Ministerial Meeting in Gifu, Japan. The award acknowledges her
valuable contribution in forging strategic alliances with key stakeholders from the industry to
include policy and enforcement bodies for developing codes that are aligned to industry practices
across the target economies.
She was appointed as the co-chair of the Expert Working Group (EWG) for APEC Principles for
Voluntary Codes of Ethics in the Medical Device Sector in Kuala Lumpur. Her efforts helped in the
formulation of the KL Principles in April 2011, which among others accentuate the importance
of ethical practices towards patient-centric decision-making. This was a huge step to modern
healthcare ethos, where the principles of Integrity, Independence, Appropriateness, Transparency
and Advancement were later endorsed by the APEC SME Ministers in Honolulu, USA along with 2
other principles for the Biopharmaceutical, as well as, the Construction and Engineering sectors.
Her passion in promoting ethical practices is supported by local purpose-driven institutions such as
the Malaysian Anti-Corruption Agency, various industry associations and also by the highest level
of the country’s administration. Dato’ Hafsah continues to support capacity building programmes
and initiatives such as the APEC Train the Trainers Workshop in Kuala Lumpur, as well as, the
Healthcare Stakeholder’ Awareness High-Level Meeting in Bali, Indonesia to ensure sustainable
adoption of ethical business conducts.
3.

THIRD COUNTRY TRAINING PROGRAMME
(TCTP): SME DEVELOPMENT FOR AFRICAN
COUNTRIES

SME Corp. Malaysia, with the support from Japan
International Cooperation Agency (JICA) and
Malaysian Technical Cooperation Programme
(MTCP) Secretariat, under the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs Malaysia, had successfully organised the
Third Country Training Programme (TCTP): SME
Development for African Countries on 19-29
August 2014 in Kuala Lumpur. The programme
aimed at promoting an understanding on:
•

The importance of formulating and
implementing sound policies and strategies
for SME development as SMEs are the driver
of economic growth; and

•

The role of various Government Ministries
and Agencies in supporting programmes
that strengthen the capacity and capability of
SMEs, focusing on access to financing and
market development.

The programme had showcased the respective
experiences of Japan and Malaysia in managing
and promoting SME growth, with strategic
and sustainable development blueprints and
seamless implementation methodologies. A total
of 16 participants representing various Ministries
and Agencies related to SME development from
8 African countries namely Cameroon, Ghana,
Kenya, Mauritius, Namibia, South Africa, Tanzania
and Uganda had attended the programme.
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4.

MALAYSIAN TECHNICAL COOPERATION PROGRAMME (MTCP): INTRODUCTION TO MALAYSIA’S
SME POLICY

In collaboration with the Ministry of Foreign Affairs Malaysia, SME Corp. Malaysia had organised the
Malaysian Technical Cooperation Programme (MTCP): Introduction to Malaysia’s SME Policy on 8-12
December 2014 in Kuala Lumpur.
The objective of this programme is to promote an understanding on:
•
•

The importance of formulating and implementing sound policies and strategies for SME
development as SMEs are a key contributor of economic growth; and
The role of various Government Ministries and Agencies in supporting programmes that
strengthen the capacity and capability of SMEs.

The programme had succeeded in illustrating Malaysia’s policies, strategies and incentives for
SME development; enabling exchange of experiences and best practices among participants; and
creating network and linkages between SME Corp. Malaysia and the participating Agencies. It had
also demonstrated the importance of networking between participants as a viable platform for future
collaboration. A total of 15 participants representing various Ministries and Agencies related to SME
development from 7 countries namely Kyrgyzstan, Laos, Lesotho, Philippines, Tajikistan, Senegal
and Uzbekistan, attended the course, along with 2 Malaysian representatives from the Ministry of
Education and the Ministry of Rural and Regional Development.
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5.

9TH EAST ASIA SME ROUNDTABLE MEETING
(EARTM)

The East Asia SME Round Table Meeting was
initiated by Mr. Takao Suzuki, Chairman of the
Organization for Small & Medium Enterprises
and Regional Innovation, Japan (SME Support,
Japan), as an agenda to create an avenue for SME
development agencies from East Asia to exchange
information on various business environments
and identify synergies and common goals for a
holistic approach.
The 9th East Asia Roundtable Meeting was hosted
by the Small and Medium Business Corporation,
Korea (SBC) in Seoul, Korea. The meeting was
participated by the Small and Medium Business
Corporation, Korea (SBC), Organization for Small
& Medium Enterprises and Regional Innovation,
Japan (SME Support, Japan); Office of SMEs
Promotion, Thailand (OSMEP); Enterprise
Development Agency, Ministry of Planning
and Investment, Vietnam (AED) and SME Corp.
Malaysia.

Participants of the 9th East Asia SME Roundtable Meeting (EARTM).
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THE REGIONAL COOPERATION AGENDA: PRIORITISING ASEAN ASPIRATIONS
ASEAN Strategic Action Plan for SME Development 2016-2025
(SAP SMED 2016-2025) & ASEAN Chairmanship in 2015
In identifying the strengths and weaknesses that exist among the ASEAN Member States (AMS), in
order to reduce the economic gap for more effective integration, the ASEAN SME Working Group
(ASEAN SMEWG) have collaborated with the Economic Research Institute for ASEAN and East Asia
(ERIA) to produce the ‘ASEAN SME Policy Index 2014’. As a result, several gaps were identified
among the AMS, especially between the ASEAN-6 and CLMV countries (Cambodia, Laos, Myanmar
and Vietnam), namely:
(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

Enhance SMEs’ technological upgrading and innovation capacity;
Improve SMEs’ access to finance;
Promotion of entrepreneurial education; and
Integrate SMEs into regional and global supply chain.

In addressing the gap, a prolific discussion and exchange of views is ongoing to reinforce and
strengthen the ASEAN Strategic Action Plan for SME Development 2016-2025 (SAP SMED 20162025) which is under the purview of ASEAN SMEWG. The plan will outline the efforts that need to
be addressed to ensure the success of ASEAN in achieving its aspirations for the AEC.
Many initiatives and programmes have been planned and implemented under ASEAN to benefit
AMS to enable them to play a more significant role in optimising the region as engine for economic
growth. However, much still needs to be done to increase public awareness about the potential and
impact of ASEAN that will benefit the people. Hence, intensifying outreach with tangible success
stories can inspire more people of AMS and trade partners to seize the opportunity and leverage
on the coalition between ASEAN and its trading partners in enhancing our collective role in the
global supply chain.
In view of Malaysia assuming the Chairmanship of ASEAN and in conjunction with the impending
commencement of the AEC in 2015, Malaysia will spearhead efforts in economic integration of
ASEAN SMEs in line with the targets of the AEC. Local SMEs of each AMS may take advantage of
growing market opportunities to about 620 million ASEAN populations. AEC will make ASEAN a
single market and production base with a total trade of US$2.5 trillion with annual GDP growth
forecast of more than 5% per annum. Therefore, the agenda involving SMEs should be strengthened
and given special emphasis because SMEs constitute 95%-99% of total business establishments in
the AMS, as well as, providing 43%-97% of total employment overall.
Malaysia has assumed the Chairmanship of ASEAN in 2015, a significant year that will mark
the commencement of the ASEAN Economic Community (AEC). It will not just be an important
milestone for the 10 ASEAN Member States (AMS) but also ASEAN Trading Partners.
SME Corp. Malaysia had organised the ASEAN SME Showcase & Conference 2015 (ASSC 2015) on
26-28 May 2015 in Kuala Lumpur.
The event brought together tangible results of ASEAN economic initiatives especially those under
ASEAN SME Working Group in collaboration with trading partners. The ASSC 2015 had been
building a momentum from a series of conferences that we had organised with ASEAN-China,
ASEAN-India and ASEAN-Korea in the previous years.
The ASSC 2015 demonstrated Malaysia’s commitment as ASEAN Chair in 2015, in promoting the
development of SMEs and bridging the economic gap between the ASEAN-6 and CLMV countries. It
also provided an opportunity for SMEs to establish networks and business relationships to solidify
economic ties among the AMS and key trading partners in the quest to capture the global market.
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ASEAN SME Showcase & Conference (ASSC) 2015
Malaysia’s chairmanship of the ASEAN Summit in 2015 is serving the country well especially
in representing Malaysian interests, contributions and achievements in the region. One of the
pioneering initiatives was the ASEAN SME Showcase & Conference (ASSC) 2015, which was
organised on 26-28 May 2015 in Kuala Lumpur.
The ASSC 2015 had accomplished its aim in showcasing Malaysia’s commitment, determination
and enthusiasm in promoting the ASEAN agenda and achieving the goals of the ASEAN Economic
Community (AEC). The ASSC 2015 had proven to be a highly productive platform in terms of forging
bilateral relationships and shaping future opportunities for Malaysian and ASEAN SMEs as a
whole.
Hosted by the Government of Malaysia and organised by the Ministry of International Trade and
Industry, through SME Corp. Malaysia, the ASSC 2015 was a huge success in many aspects. The
3-day ASEAN SME Showcase had showcased 607 booths and garnered the strong participation of
486 local and international companies, as well as, Government Agencies. Designed to cater for
wide international linkages, the event witnessed the participation of 62 regional and international
SMEs from the ASEAN Member States, as well as, ASEAN Dialogue and Trade Partners such as
the United States, United Kingdom, Hong Kong, Japan, Korea and Sweden, among others.
The ASEAN Business XchanGe Platform recorded RM418.54 million in potential sales value and
RM133.5 million of negotiated loans generated, exceeding the set targets, through 276 Business
Matching Sessions. The top 4 sectors with the highest potential sales value were Electrical &
Electronics, LED / SSL, Machinery & Engineering and Ship Building / Ship Repair - which are
priority sectors under the National Key Economic Areas (NKEA). The Business Matching Sessions
facilitated meetings between 122 SMEs and 32 anchor companies from diverse industries.
The ASEAN SME Conference drew a total of 1,567 local and international participants, including
SMEs, entrepreneurs, corporate figures, policy makers, industry experts and practitioners. All
sessions, including the Luncheon Talks and Special Session with the Minister, as well as, plenary
sessions by distinguished speakers and discussants from the public and corporate sectors,
created vibrant exchanges of information, ideas and experiences.
A total of 15 Pocket Talks were conducted with the purpose of enabling participants and visitors
alike to learn and acquire information and knowledge on various aspects and topics of business.
Themed ‘One Business, One Community’, the ASSC 2015 had set a new benchmark as a worldclass platform for SMEs across the ASEAN region to showcase their products and services for the
global market, demonstrating not just their competitiveness, but readiness to enter into strategic
cooperation agreements and alliances for business growth. Many ASEAN Member States (AMS)
expressed both interest, as well as, the need to institutionalise the ASSC as an annual event.
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“As the ASEAN Chair, Malaysia has a great responsibility to clearly
demonstrate its leadership in ASEAN, catalysing regional integration
and internationalisation of our critical mass of SMEs. The ASSC 2015
proved to be a highly productive platform in terms of forging bilateral
relationships and shaping future opportunities for the Malaysian
industry as a whole.”
Tan Sri Ir. (Dr) Mohamed Al Amin Abdul Majid
Chairman of SME Corp. Malaysia

International Memoranda of Understanding between SME Corp. Malaysia
and International Government Agencies
No.

International Government Agency

Country

1

Small and Medium Business Corporation (SBC)

Korea

2

Entrepreneurial Development Centre (EDC)

Brunei

3

Organisation for Small & Medium Enterprises and
Regional Innovation, Japan (SME Support, Japan)

Japan

4

Iran Small Industries and Industrial Parks
Organization (ISIPO)

5

The Office of SMEs Promotion (OSMEP)

6

Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Organizaton (KOSGEB)

Turkey

7

Directorate General for the Development of Small and
Medium Enterprises (DGDSME)

Oman

8

Small Enterprise Development Fund (SEDF)

Yemen

9

‘DAMU’ Entrepreneurship Development Fund (DAMU)

Iran
Thailand

Kazakhstan
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OUR
PARTNERS
IN ACTION

Motivating a Culture of Performance and
Productivity across the Nation

“We were awarded the National Mark
of Malaysian Brand way back the year
2012 which gave us a competitive
advantage. Today, we are one of the
most preferred suppliers of lubricants
and other petroleum-based products
to
Government-related
Agencies,
Government-linked Companies (GLCs),
as well as, the Industrial Sector. The
‘Mark’ proved to be an endorsement of
our quality standards, which has helped
us penetrate developed markets such as
Japan.”
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
SUKIMI LUBE (M) SDN. BHD.
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“We believe in the spirit of partnership with our many stakeholders comprising of Government Ministries
and Agencies, our beneficiaries, employees, industry players and associations, and NGOs, who in their own
purposeful and meaningful ways contribute towards achieving our organisational vision and mission….helping
us empower the SMEs to effectively meet challenges, grow and achieve greater heights of success.”
PARTNERS AND COLLABORATORS FROM
PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SECTORS
In fulfilling our role as a Central Coordinating
Agency for SME development in the country, we
tirelessly work together with 15 Ministries and
65 Agencies as to ensure that the more than 160
development programmes across these Ministries
and Agencies are annually implemented to meet
their objectives. Our partners and collaborators
from among the Ministries and Agencies and the
private sector are critical towards the success
of our own programmes and platforms. Their
relentless and continuous commitment and
support clearly reflect the idea and concept of
Public-Private Partnership which is vital to drive
the national SME development agenda under the
SME Masterplan.

“The SME Masterplan is designed to assist SMEs in the country in a
structured way. SME Corp. Malaysia is collaborating with Government
Agencies and the private sector on the SME Masterplan’s action plans.
Among others, we are creating opportunities for the SMEs to strengthen
their value chain locally and internationally.”
Ministry of International Trade and Industry

“The National Standards Compliance Programme (NSCP) provides a
platform for relevant Government Agencies to collaborate on standards
compliance initiatives, as well as, an avenue that provides advisory
services for businesses, especially the SMEs, on standards compliance.
To manifest the initiative of NSCP, a one-stop centre (OSC) has been
established at the One Referral Centre, SME Corp. Malaysia, the result
of a fruitful collaboration with SME Corp. Malaysia.”
Department of Standards Malaysia,
Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation
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“In a move to help businesses ease into the GST implementation on
1 April 2015, the Government is offering eligible SMEs a RM1,000
eVoucher to purchase related software from vendors certified by the
Royal Malaysian Customs Department.”
Royal Malaysian Customs Department,
Ministry of Finance

“SMEs still face a lot of challenges and obstacles that deter them from
further expanding their business and their continuous pursuit for value
creation to ensure business sustainability. With the help of SME Corp.
Malaysia, SMEs can rest assure that their ‘wellbeing’ will be taken care
in order to be more competitive in the market - locally and globally.”
Industry Association

“The programmes and platforms provided by SME Corp. Malaysia have
increased our product exposure, and now our production is running
more efficiently, our branding and packaging have improved, and our
customers trust our brand even more than before.”
Entrepreneur, SME
SME CORP. MALAYSIA’S 11 STATE OFFICES
“For years, SME Corp. Malaysia has been putting its best minds together to conceptualise SME outreach
initiatives, programmes and platforms that are seamlessly implemented nationwide through its 11 State
Offices, as well as, partners and collaborators from both the public and private sectors. A total of 645,136 SMEs
benefit from these undertakings every year by way of knowledge, financing, market access, human capital
development, linkages and networking opportunities for organic growth, among others.”
Besides our partners from both the public and
private sectors, our formidable network of 11 State
Offices nationwide, not only help promote our
initiatives, programmes and platforms for greater
reach, but also contribute resources, knowledge,
skills and expertise to continuously improve our
contents and delivery. To illustrate, the success
of one of our flagship programmes - Bumiputera
Enterprise Enhancement Programme (BEEP) can be attributed to the efforts of our State Offices
that have secured a total of 526 approvals in the
amount of RM62.38 million which represents

92.86% of the overall approved amount under
BEEP for the period January 2011 to December
2014.
These statistics are a testament of the
significance and value of our State Offices as
SME Corp. Malaysia’s primary stakeholders,
actively contributing to the overall success of our
initiatives. The high spirit and strong determination
demonstrated by them are commendable and will
continue to be critical to drive the ‘inclusiveness’
and ‘expansion’ of our programmes nationwide.
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JOHORE

“In the State of Johore, there are 68,874 SMEs, 88% of which
are in the services sector. There is a huge opportunity to
help this critical mass to graduate from micro, small and
medium enterprises to large establishments by equipping
them with new knowledge, skills and technology. Through
the flagship initiatives of SME Corp. Malaysia, we plan and
implement various outreach activities for countless local
SMEs to include Business Matching Sessions, talks with
field experts, sharing with successful entrepreneurs, and
branding and packaging workshops.”

Encik Wan Jusaini Rizal Wan Nasruddin
Director, Johore State Office
The SME Week 2014 was the key highlight in
Johore, held on 13-15 June, which focused on
providing exposure to the rural SMEs, especially
with an orientation on various facilities provided
by the Ministries and Agencies, as well as, players
from the private sector. The event packed with
activities had an encouraging participation from
more than 1,000 SMEs and entrepreneurs. The
State Office had also successfully joint-organised
the GST Awareness and Training Seminar in Muar
and Johor Bahru.

Key programmes and events organised:
•

SME Week 2014
13-15 June 2014 / Mersing / 1,000 visitors

•

GST Awareness and Training Seminar
28 August 2014 & 30 September 2014 / Johor
Bahru and Muar / 259 participants

•

Top Young Entrepreneurs Programme
24 June 2014 / Pasir Gudang / 214 students
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KELANTAN

“In 2014, we were able to support 14 Bumiputera SMEs
with financial assistance amounting to RM1.21 million
under BEEP, to help them strengthen their businesses and
remain competitive. We shall intensify our efforts to help
enhance the productivity and accelerate the growth of our
local SMEs, in order to propel them into the mainstream
economy.”

Encik Nik Muhd. Kamil Nik Ismail
Director, Kelantan State Office

A total of 35 outreach programmes and activities
were conducted by the State Office of Kelantan
throughout 2014 which had benefited 14,406
participating SMEs. The initiatives implemented
included Pocket Talks, seminars, training courses,
briefings, and info counters, all of which were
aimed to disseminate information, motivate and
build the capacity of SMEs. SME Week 2014 and
Micro Entrepreneurs Open Day were successful
both in terms of networking opportunities for the
SME community and sales generated. They had
drawn the participation of many SMEs, as well as,
the support of numerous Government Agencies
and banks including MARA, TEKUN, AKPK,
AIM, CGC, PUNB, AgroBank and SME Bank. The
Flood Relief Outreach Programme, through the
SME Emergency Fund (SMEEF), had provided
assistance to the SMEs affected by the big flood
end of 2014.
Key programmes and events organised:
•

SME Week 2014
21-24 June 2014 / Machang / 60 exhibitors

•

Micro Entrepreneurs Open Day
2 December 2014 / 8 Agencies & banks

•

Halal Products Transformation Programme
15-16 November 2014 / Kota Bharu / 150
participants

•

GST Awareness and Training Seminar
9 September 2014 & 15 October 2014 / Kota
Bharu / 300 participants
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MALACCA

“Year-on-year, the SME Week is gaining traction in
Malacca as a credible platform for SMEs to showcase
their products and demonstrate their capabilities. Many
reputable Agencies such as FAMA, PELADANG, SME
Bank, Department of Fisheries, Malaysian Pineapple
Industrial Board, and the Office of the Chief Minister of
Malacca, supported our efforts to make SME Week 2014
meaningful for local SMEs.”

Tuan Haji Ismail Hashim
Director, Malacca State Office
With a strong representation of SME Corp.
Malaysia in the State of Malacca, we were able
to successfully organise more than 20 outreach
activities to benefit the local SME communities,
including the Young Bumiputera Entrepreneurs
Congress; Micro Entrepreneurs Open Day;
Workshop on Branding, Packaging and Halal
Certification; Pocket Talks; Exhibitions; and
GST Awareness and Training Seminar, with the
involvement of Bank Negara Malaysia, Malaysian
Industrial Development Finance (MIDF), Malacca
Biotechnology Corporation, Royal Malaysian
Customs Department (RMCD) and BERNAS,
among others.
Key programmes and events organised:
•

Agricultural & Entrepreneurship Carnival
(in conjunction with SME Week 2014)
20-22 June 2014 / Ayer Keroh / 50,000
visitors / 100 booths

•

Workshop on Branding, Packaging and Halal
Certification
3 November 2014 / Sungai Rambai / 60
participants

•

Micro Entrepreneurs Open Day
26 Mac 2014 / Krubong / 80 participants / 9
Agencies & banks

•

GST Awareness and Training Seminar
28 May 2014 & 30 September 2014 / Malacca
Town & Ayer Keroh / 280 participants

Laporan Tahunan 2014 Annual Report

PAHANG

“Jelajah Informasi Usahawan Pahang (JIUP) was held
in Pekan, Pahang on 25-27 June 2014, in conjunction
with SME Week 2014. More than 1,950 visitors including
entrepreneurs, students and local citizens benefited
from the 2-day carnival that featured 68 stalls from
among the SMEs in the F&B, textiles, crafts and
services sectors. With the involvement of 50 exhibitors
comprising of Government Agencies, banks, and training
centres, the event generated sales valued at RM60,513.”

Puan Masnani Bashirun
Director, Pahang State Office

The Pahang State Office continued in its efforts
to educate the SMEs and entrepreneurs on
various aspects of business and opportunities
through a variety of initiatives including the
Young Bumiputera Entrepreneurs Congress
Roadshow, Consultative Session on National
Small and Medium Enterprises Bill 2014, Micro
Entrepreneurs Open Day, and Workshop on Basic
Financial Management for Micro Enterprises.
All in all, throughout 2014, the State Office was
involved in 31 activities that had attracted 9,626
participants.

Key programmes and events organised:
•

SME Week 2014 Carnival & Jelajah
Informasi Usahawan Pahang (JIUP)
26-27 June 2014 / Pekan / 1,950 visitors /
118 booths / 50 SMEs / RM60,513 sales

•

Micro Entrepreneurs Open Day
25 September 2014 / Jengka / 116 participants
/ 12 Agencies & banks

•

Young Bumiputera Entrepreneurs Congress
Roadshow
25 February 2014 / Kuantan / 205
participants

•

Consultative Session on National Small and
Medium Enterprises Bill 2014
26 November 2014 / Kuantan / 66
participants
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PERAK

In 2014, the State Office in Perak had jointlyorganised many programmes and events with
various Agencies including the Economic Planning
Unit (UPEN) Perak, Kumpulan Perbadanan
Kemajuan Negeri Perak (PKNP), Royal Malaysian
Customs Department (RMCD), Majlis Amanah
Raya (MARA), and District and Land Office of
Kampar.
The Entrepreneurship Carnival, held in Gopeng on
20-22 June, in conjunction with SME Week 2014,
was a success with the strong support of various
Government Agencies. The carnival featured a
total of 60 booths showcasing the products and
services of SMEs and participating Agencies, and
had attracted more than 5,000 visitors. An array
of activities were organised including Pocket
Talks, forum, entrepreneur sharing sessions,
competitions and mobile library.

“The local SMEs continue to look
forward to various programmes
organised by SME Corp. Malaysia.
Our events receive positive
response from the SMEs as they are
practical and meaningful, providing
SMEs with relevant information,
knowledge and skills, access to
financing, as well as, exposure
pertinent to their transformation,
growth and sustainability.”

Encik Mohamad Rozlan
Mohamad Razalli
Director, Perak State Office

Key programmes and events organised:
•

Entrepreneurship Carnival (in conjunction
with SME Week 2014)
20-22 June 2014 / Ayer Gopeng / 5,000
visitors / 60 booths

•

Workshop on Branding & Packaging and
Halal Certification
21-22 May 2014 / Ipoh / 160 participants

•

‘Jejak Inovasi Usahawan Online’ Programme
7 workshops / 144 participants

•

GST Awareness and Training Seminar
8 seminars / 1,250 participants

•

Micro Entrepreneurs Open Day
7 March 2014 / Tapah / 10 Agencies / 240
participants

•

Tunas Usahawan Belia Bumiputera (TUBE)
Programme
24 November 2014 / Bidor / 117 participants
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TERENGGANU

The SME Week 2014 at Terengganu State-level
was held on 24-27 June 2014. The 4-day event
attracted more than 3,000 participants comprising
of SMEs, entrepreneurs, private companies and
members of the public. A total of 199 activities
were organised including SME Open Day, Pocket
Talks, Information Fiesta, business counselling,
product demonstrations, exhibitions and Shariah
fund promotion. Various Government Agencies
from both the Federal and State levels had thrown
in their support contributing to the success of the
event.
Key programmes and events organised:
•

GST Awareness and Training Seminar
28 October 2014 & 25 November 2014 /
Kuala Terengganu / 325 participants

•

Micro Entrepreneurs Open Day
18 November 2014 / Kuala Terengganu /
8 Agencies / 150 participants

•

Women Towards Era of Entrepreneurship:
Basic Business Startup Workshop
9 March 2014 / Dungun / 150 participants

•

Tunas Usahawan Belia Bumiputera (TUBE)
Programme
24 November 2014 / Marang / 114
participants

“The RM10 million SME Emergency
Fund (SMEEF), which was jointly
introduced by SME Corp. Malaysia
and MIDF, came to the rescue when
some local SMEs were affected by
the big floods that hit Terengganu
last year. With an allocation of
RM1.3 million for Terengganu, the
fund helped affected SMEs with a
new lease of life to carry on their
businesses as it could be utilised to
refurbish business premises, repair
and replace damaged machineries
and equipment, and secure working
capital for raw materials.”

Encik Muhammad Ibrahim
Director, Terengganu State Office
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SABAH

“The Tunas Usahawan Belia
Bumiputera (TUBE) Programme
organised on 24 November 2014
at the National Service Training
Camp in Wawasan, Papar was
really a great opportunity
for our local enterprising
youths from different parts of
Sabah to embrace the spirit
of entrepreneurship and instil
courage and willpower to venture
into business.”
Encik Meor Shahril Isma
Meor Abdullah
Director, Sabah State Office

In Sabah, the Enterprise 50 (E50) Roadshow 2014
garnered much interest from more than 60 SMEs
that were aspiring to create strong local brands,
with regional and global potential for growth.
One of the success stories that was recorded last
year was that of Life Water Industries Sdn. Bhd.
with its brand K2, which was among the top 10
companies ranked in E50 Award 2014. K2 has set
a shining example for homegrown companies in
Sabah and also demonstrates how platforms such
as E50 can help define parameters of productivity
and performance, putting them on a new growth
trajectory.

Key programmes and events organised:

Last year, in collaboration with the Royal
Malaysian Customs Department (RMCD), the
Sabah State Office also organised a series of 2
seminars on GST awareness, benefiting more than
120 participants. Similarly, a total of 200 young
entrepreneurs participated in the Bumiputera
Youth Congress Roadshow which was held on 30
January 2014.

•

Enterprise 50 (E50) 2014 Roadshow
20 Mac 2014 / Kota Kinabalu / 60 SMEs

•

GST Awareness and Training Seminar
22 May 2014 & 16 October 2014 / Kota
Kinabalu & Tawau / 129 participants

•

Young Bumiputera Entrepreneurs Congress
Roadshow
30 January 2014 / Kota Kinabalu / 200
participants

•

Tunas Usahawan Belia Bumiputera (TUBE)
Programme
24 November 2014 / Papar / 52 participants
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SARAWAK

“In keeping with our objectives
to bring new opportunities for
interaction and learning for the
local SMEs, on top of our flagship
programmes, we continuously
organise Pocket Talks and briefings
with Government Agencies for
entrepreneurs. We strive to reach
out to the SMEs, particularly the
micro enterprises, in the suburban
and rural areas, to empower them
with relevant knowledge, skills,
assistance and opportunities for
them to increase their productivity,
innovate and transform into
successful business entities.”

Puan Ursla Unnie
Anak Thomas Salang
Director, Sarawak State Office

The Sarawak State Office has organised a
multitude of activities, far and wide, in order
for the local SMEs to benefit from SME Corp.
Malaysia’s programmes. It also collaborates
and supports the initiatives of other Government
Agencies to ensure their success in promoting
SME development in the state.

Key programmes and events organised:
•

Micro Entrepreneurs Day
20 June 2014 / Bau / 300 participants

•

Tunas Usahawan Belia Bumiputera (TUBE)
Programme
24 November 2014 / Sibu / 50 participants

•

Future SME Entrepeneurial Day
21 June 2014 / Kota Samarahan / 120
students

•

GST Awareness and Training Seminar
21 August 2014 & 29 October 2014 / Kuching
& Miri / 500 participants
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SME Week 2014 was officially launched on 21 June
2014 by YB Dato’ Sri Mustapa Mohamed, Minister
of International Trade and Industry together
with YAB Dato’ Seri Utama Haji Mohamad bin
Haji Hasan, Menteri Besar of Negeri Sembilan
in Seremban. This nationwide annual event
had again succeeded in fostering the culture
of entrepreneurship, proving itself yet again as
an effective and efficient platform to educate,
empower and encourage micro and small
enterprises, to aspire and evolve as future ‘gamechangers’ of the nation.
Key programmes and events organised:
•

•

The Entrepreneurship Carnival (in
conjunction with SME Week 2014)
21-22 June 2014 / Seremban / 5,000 visitors
/ 43 booths / RM35,000 sales
Tunas Usahawan Belia Bumiputera (TUBE)
Programme
24 November 2014 / Mantin / 115
participants

NEGERI SEMBILAN

“The 2 most critical aspects
contributing to SME development
are, of course, essential business
and leadership skills and access to
financing for sustainable innovation
and growth through enhanced
productivity and competitiveness.
SME Corp. Malaysia helps champion
both for and on behalf of our local
SMEs.”

Encik Muhammad Mubarak Ishak
Director, Negeri Sembilan State Office
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KEDAH & PERLIS

“Entrepreneurship is fast becoming a phenomenon in the suburban, and even
in rural communities, with potential micro, small and medium enterprises
participating in the growth journey of Malaysia. It is gratifying to be able to
provide the assistance and guidance needed by the local businesses, and to
witness their achievements and growth.”

Encik Roslan Mohamed
Director, Kedah & Perlis State Office
SME Week 2014 was indeed another resounding
success with bigger accomplishments. A total of
123 activities were conducted including 47 talks
and briefing sessions which garnered a total
participation of 4,300 attendees. The event had
succeeded in enhancing public awareness about
the products and services of our local SMEs,
especially the micro enterprises, through 52 sales
carnivals that had gathered 630 SMEs to exhibit
their offerings. It had recorded total sales worth
RM989,000.
The Kedah & Perlis State Office has been actively
organising countless outreach activities to assist
the local SMEs to benefit from the programmes
and assistance provided by the Government.
Emphasis is given on empowering women, youth
and rural entrepreneurs to enable them to grow
their businesses into sustainable and profitable
enterprises, enhancing their contribution to the
economy.

Key programmes and events organised:
•

SME Week 2014
21-27 June 2014 / Kedah & Perlis / 123
activities / 630 SMEs / RM989,000 sales

•

Micro Entrepreneurs Open Day (Perlis)
25 Mac 2014 / Kangar / 100 entrepreneurs

•

‘Jom Niaga’ Programme (North Zone)
18 Mei 2014 / Alor Setar / 400 women
entrepreneurs

•

Pocket Talk ‘Bicara Usahawan Muda’
16 February 2014 / Alor Setar / 50 young
entrepreneurs

•

Top Young Entrepreneurs Programme
(Perlis)
19 June 2014 / Kuala Perlis / 60 students
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PENANG

Various initiatives have been actively undertaken by
the Penang State Office alongside the proponents
of SME development in the state. The State Office
is determined to enhance its efforts with proactive
measures to facilitate wider reach and greater
assistance to the SMEs. SME Week 2014 was a
huge success in garnering the participation of
72 SMEs and 30 Agencies and banks, with 13,000
visitors, recording RM90,000 worth of sales and
RM120,000 potential sales.
Key programmes and events organised:
•

‘SME Week 2014’ Carnival
16-18 June 2014 / Permatang Pauh / 102
booths / 13,000 visitors / RM90,000 sales /
RM120,000 potential sales

•

GST Awareness and Training Seminar
17 December 2014 / Bayan Lepas / 200
participants

“Strong collaboration with
various Government Agencies in
development programmes and
platforms is vital in our endeavour
to effectively promote the growth
of SMEs at the state level. We
also continuously strive to elevate
the spirit of cooperation with our
partners in the private sector
who have always supported our
initiatives over the years.”

Encik Mohd Zumar Zainuddin
Director, Penang State Office
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HEADQUARTERS
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8
7

1
2
3
4

JOHORE

SME Corp. Malaysia (Johore)
Tingkat 11, Lot 06 Menara TH
Jalan Ayer Molek
80720 Johor Bahru
Johor Darul Takzim
Tel: 607-221 4815
Fax: 607-221 4836

MALACCA

6

5

SME Corp. Malaysia
(Negeri Sembilan)
Suite 13.03, 13.04 & 13.05
Tingkat 13, Menara MAA
70200 Seremban
Negeri Sembilan Darul Khusus
Tel: 606-763 5264
Fax: 606-763 5260

PAHANG

SME Corp. Malaysia
(Pahang)
Suite 9.01 & 9.02
Tingkat 9, Kompleks Teruntum
Jalan Mahkota
25000 Kuantan
Pahang Darul Makmur
Tel: 609-512 6677
Fax: 609-512 6678

10

4
3
2

SME Corp. Malaysia (Malacca)
Aras 3, Menara MITC
Jalan Konvensyen, Hang Tuah Jaya
75450 Ayer Keroh
Melaka
Tel: 606-232 7512 / 7513
Fax: 606-232 7519

NEGERI SEMBILAN

SME Corporation Malaysia
(SME Corp. Malaysia)
Level 6, SME 1, Block B, Platinum Sentral,
Jln Stesen Sentral 2, Kuala Lumpur Sentral
50470 KUALA LUMPUR
Tel: 603.2775.6000
Fax: 603.2775.6001
Infoline: 1.300.30.6000
E-mail: info@smecorp.gov.my
Website: www.smecorp.gov.my

5
6
7

TERENGGANU

SME Corp. Malaysia (Terengganu)
Wisma UMNO Kuala Terengganu
Lot 3224, Jalan Masjid Abidin
20200 Kuala Terengganu
Terengganu Darul Iman
Tel: 609-631 7870
Fax: 609-631 7721

KELANTAN

Business Advisory Services
Monday - Friday
9.00 am - 5.00 pm

8

1

9

10

SME Corp. Malaysia (Kelantan)
Aras 5-B, Menara Pejabat
Kelantan Trade Centre
Jalan Bayam
15200 Kota Bahru
Kelantan Darul Naim
Tel: 609-747 1606 / 1651
Fax: 609-747 1660

PERAK

11

SME Corp. Malaysia (Perak)
Aras 9, Peti Surat No. 20
Perak Techno Trade Centre (PTTC)
Bandar Meru Raya
Off Jalan Jelapang
30020 Ipoh
Perak Darul Ridzuan
Tel: 605-529 1621
Fax: 605-529 1622

11

PENANG

SME Corp. Malaysia
(Penang)
No. 16, Lorong Perindustrian
Bukit Minyak 2
Taman Perindustrian Bukit Minyak
14100 Seberang Perai
Pulau Pinang
Tel: 604-502 4207 / 4208
Fax: 604-502 4205

KEDAH & PERLIS

SME Corp. Malaysia
(Kedah & Perlis)
Aras 5, East Wing
Menara Bina Darulaman Berhad
No.88, Lebuhraya Darul Aman
05100 Alor Setar
Kedah Darul Aman
Tel: 604-731 6264 / 6303
Fax: 604-731 6345

SARAWAK

SME Corp. Malaysia (Sarawak)
Tingkat 3, Menara Grand Lot 42
Section 46, Jalan Ban Hock
93100 Kuching
Sarawak
Tel: 6082-252 955, 238 955, 256 955
Fax: 6082-253 955

SABAH

SME Corp. Malaysia (Sabah)
Tingkat 3, Kompleks Asia CIty
Jalan Asia City
88000 Kota Kinabalu
Sabah
Tel: 6088-447 373 / 374
Fax: 6088-447 372
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IN
PERSPECTIVE

Productivity, Innovation & Transformation:
Catalysing SMEs to Meet New Challenges

“Attaining the National Mark of Malaysian
Brand Award, with the help of SME Corp.
Malaysia, gave us the confidence to
venture into foreign markets, now with
an increase in the export ratio from 5% to
30%. Today, we are exporting our branded
dates products with unique packaging
and innovative theme under the brands of
‘Gurun Emas’, ‘Date-Licious’ and ‘Jendela
Arab’ to Brunei, Singapore, China, South
Korea, Taiwan and Saudi Arabia. With
emphasis on quality standards and global
best practices, we aspire to meaningfully
contribute to the national vision for SMEs
– ‘From Kampung to the World’.”
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
OMNI MAL AGENCIES SDN. BHD.
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“In championing SME development in the country, representing the critical mass of SMEs across all sectors
of the economy, we are mindful of the myriad of external factors that pose as currently prevailing challenges
to Malaysian businesses. SME Corp. Malaysia is resolute in its endeavour to catalyse the transformation of
SMEs to meet these challenges through the implementation of policies and initiatives aimed at enhancing SME
productivity and innovation.”

Malaysian SMEs are facing a throng of
external challenges in the forms of volatile
market conditions; global financial downturn;
depreciation of the Malaysian Ringgit; fluctuating
oil prices and its impact on trade and industry;
regional and international political environment;
bilateral policies; regulatory pressures; and
economic reforms, among others. These new
developing challenges are in addition to specific
internal challenges and issues that negatively
affect the morale of the leadership and the
sustainability of small businesses. However, at
the same time, the broad areas of concern for
the SME community, remain namely access to
finance, access to market, skills enhancement,
capacity building, infrastructure development,
productivity, innovation for growth, and talent
acquisition and retention.

Some of the prevailing challenges and issues
facing SMEs include:

In coordinating more than 160 SME development
programmes every year, as a Central Coordinating
Agency, we not only liaise with 15 Ministries
and 65 Agencies, but equally important, with
the beneficiaries of such programmes namely
the 645,136 SMEs that represent 97.3% of the
total business establishments in Malaysia. In
the process, we recognise the need to raise the
level of engagement in both ‘policy formulation’
and ‘policy implementation’, in order to garner
real-time feedback and data to support future
strategies for greater effectiveness and impact.

•

The exercise should not be limited to ‘pure
execution’ of initiatives, programmes and
platforms or even the reach or coverage of SMEs,
but must essentially measure the impact of such
initiatives in terms of enhancing productivity,
enabling innovation, and empowering SMEs
towards transformation and growth. At SME Corp.
Malaysia, we endeavour to set new benchmarks of
performance each year, go beyond execution and
numbers, and report such measurable indicators
of success. This in itself will equip the SMEs with
real, pragmatic solutions, catalysing them to
positively meet new emerging challenges of the
marketplace.

•
•
•
•
•
•

•
•

Raising additional capital to fuel business in
times of financial crunch, especially due to
poor creditworthiness;
Low appetite for long-term and sustainable
investments in technology applications and
R&D;
High costs of regulatory processes and
business administration;
Limited production capacity and poor
knowledge on quality standards to penetrate
international / export markets;
Lack of funds and time for upskilling and
reskilling the workforce;
Low prioritisation, poor knowledge and
negligible budgets for branding to promote
products and services;
Over dependence on Government grants and
subsidies, despite the growing emphasis on
venture capitals and business angel funding;
Low awareness and lack of information
on market segmentation for products and
services (MNCs, LSIs or Hypermarkets); and
Language barriers and poor domain
knowledge
especially
among
startup
entrepreneurs.

Going forward in 2015 and beyond, we will be
working with various stakeholders to ensure
adequate if not optimum number of ‘spokes in the
wheel’ for efficient and effective implementation
of the various SME development programmes,
platfoms and initiatives, including the 6 High
Impact Programmes (HIPs) and 26 other
initiatives, under the SME Masterplan (20122020). We shall strive to:
•
•

Help deploy technological and innovation
solutions to support SME performance and
growth;
Educate SMEs on critical aspects of
business such as Branding & Packaging, and
Knowledge & Skills Upgrading through more
frequent workshops and orientation on new
age media channels including advertising;
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•
•

•

Take a more focused approach towards
mapping technological innovations to human
capital development;
Introduce and promote sources of financial
support, other than Government assistance,
including affordable financial products from
banks and alternative financing solutions
such as venture capitals and business angel
funding; and
Develop new models and programmes to
reach out and cover new emerging business
sectors such as biomass.

THE 11MP SOLUTIONS:
POSITIONED BY SME CORP. MALAYSIA
As the Central Coordinating Agency (CCA) for SME
development in the country, in 2014, SME Corp.
Malaysia was tasked by the Economic Planning
Unit, under the Prime Minister’s Office, to produce
a Strategic Report for the Technical Working
Group (TWG) on SMEs in preparation for the 11MP.
The report was prepared utilising both the topdown and bottom-up approaches, comprising
technical analysis and assessment of the
performance of the 10th Malaysia Plan (10MP),
as well as, engagement with key stakeholders,
particularly the private sector, to seek their views
on the main challenges faced and suggestions to
enhance the current SME business ecosystem.
A series of thematic focus group meetings
were conducted which had attracted about 100
participants.
With validation from the stakeholders, the key
findings disclosed in the report had reinforced
the relevance of the issues highlighted in the
SME Masterplan as they were comprehensive
and continued to be pertinent. Therefore, it was
imperative to expedite the implementation of
the High Impact Programmes and the other
supporting initiatives therein.
Going forward, the SME Masterplan would form the
basis for SME development under the 11MP. The
needs and concerns of SMEs would be prioritised
as economic reforms, such as Minimum Wages,
Competition Act, and Goods and Services Tax
(GST) are being undertaken. The focus would be
to facilitate the transition of SMEs up the value
chain as competitive and profitable undertakings.

Focus would also be given for SMEs in the
services sector as this sector accounts for a large
portion of SMEs (90%) and, hence, it is the future
economic growth driver towards attaining a high
income nation status by the year 2020.
Proposed New ICT Adoption Programme under
the 11MP
Recognising the importance of ICT solutions for
SMEs and the encouraging achievements of the
Enabling e-Payment Services for SMEs and Micro
Enterprises Programme, SME Corp. Malaysia has
submitted the proposal for the new ICT adoption
programme for SMEs under the 11MP. The new
proposed programme will broaden the coverage of
ICT solutions which can be adopted by SMEs in the
areas of mobile commerce, e-Payment gateway,
and bundled ICT solutions which cover office
suites such as Human Resource Management,
Customer
Relationship
Management
and
Resource Management. It is expected that the
new programme will benefit 50,000 SMEs with
potential online sales increment of up to 15%.
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SME MASTERPLAN (2012-2020)
Status of Implementation of SME Masterplan
The implementation of the SME Masterplan is on
track with all 6 High Impact Programmes (HIPs)
currently progressing at various stages. The first
programme launched and implemented was
HIP 2: Technology Commercialisation Platform
in April 2014. The programme is being led by
the Agensi Inovasi Malaysia (AIM) through its
subsidiary, PlaTCOM Ventures Sdn. Bhd. The
second programme launched was HIP 4: Going
Export Programme which started in August 2014.
Implemented by MATRADE, HIP 4 is progressing
well and has started benefiting SMEs, particularly
those in the oil & gas, ICT, lifestyle, healthcare,
electrical & electronics and automotive subsectors. These SMEs are being assisted to secure
new export transactions through execution of
export plans.
At the end of last year, the National SME
Development Council (NSDC) had endorsed
the design and operational modality of HIP 6:
Inclusive Innovation Programme. Implemented
by the Yayasan Inovasi Malaysia, the programme
aims to facilitate affordable access of quality
goods and services for the excluded population
primarily the bottom 40% of the income pyramid
through innovation activities. Meanwhile, on
HIP 1: Integration of Business Registration and
Licensing, a deep dive study was completed last

year, detailing out the recommendations, key
milestones and key performance indicators. HIP
1 has begun its implementation in early 2015
with the formation of a dedicated Programme
Management Team led by MAMPU. Plans are on
the way towards establishing a single window
for SMEs to register and apply for the required
business licenses.
Both HIP 3: SME Investment Partner Programme
and HIP 5: Catalyst Programme are in the final
stages for implementation. Under HIP 5, SME
Corp. Malaysia has identified potential companies
from the biotechnology sector to be nurtured and
developed into high growth firms that can become
homegrown champions. With the implementation
of the 6 HIPs and 26 other initiatives under the
SME Masterplan, the contribution of SMEs to the
economy is expected to increase to 41% of GDP
by 2020.
Based on the recent developments in the economy
and latest statistics, the macro targets set
under the SME Masterplan have been adjusted
accordingly in 2015. While the SME GDP remains
unchanged at 41%, the projected growth trajectory
of SMEs for the period 2015-2020 is now 8% per
annum as opposed to 8.7% previously. The SME
contribution to employment has now been revised
upward to 65% from 62% previously, while the
share of SME exports is revised downward to 23%
from 25% previously.
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SME ACT
Proposed National Small and Medium Enterprises (NSME) Bill 2014
The establishment of the proposed NSME Bill is to provide Malaysia with a formalised governance in terms
of developing and supporting SMEs to reach their highest potentials. The SME Act will serve as guiding
principle in supporting initiatives under the SME Masterplan to promote a conducive environment for the
business community. The Act shall support in enhancing the competitiveness of SMEs through establishment
of clear principles and policies, as well as, other matters relating to measures for SMEs. At the same time,
the Act will also clarify the responsibilities of the public sector, financial institutions, industries and trade
associations, and SMEs.
Procedures Involved in the Formulation of the NSME Bill 2014
In order to establish the SME Act, SME Corp. Malaysia has undertaken the Good Regulatory Principle Regulatory Impact Assessment process by engaging and interacting with various stakeholders nationwide
to ensure that the Act would be supported by all relevant parties. Information gathering since early 2014
has been carried out through surveys, online consultations and a series of workshops with the public sector
at federal and state level, as well as, with the business community. These consultation processes have
enabled SME Corp. Malaysia to facilitate awareness on the impact and changes which would be brought
forth through the implementation of the Act. The SME Act is currently being drafted and is expected to be
enacted by 2016.
In 2014, we organised multiple stakeholders’ consultation sessions throughout the country including
Malacca, Negeri Sembilan, Sabah, Sarawak, Kelantan and Pahang, with a view to derive new insights and
seek consensus, as well as, support before the SME Act is tabled in the Parliament by end of 2015.
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PROPOSED NATIONAL SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (NSME) BILL 2014
SCOPE OF PROPOSED DRAFT BILL

A.
General
Principle
F.
Obligations of
Parties Under
the Act

B.
Institutional
Framework
SCOPE OF
PROPOSED DRAFT
BILL

A.
Financing
for SMEs

100

C.
Market
Access

100

D.
Specialised
Incentives

100
100

As approved by the
15 National SME Development Council (NSDC) Meeting
th
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PROPOSED CONTENTS OF DRAFT BILL

•
•
•
•

SME Corp. Malaysia as Coordinating Body
MITI as Overseeing Ministry
NSDC as the Policy-Making Council
All M&As supporting SME development bound
by the Bill

•

INCENTIVES

•
•
•

•
•

GENERAL PRINCIPLES
& FRAMEWORK

Assistance : Capacity building, financial, expert
advice, R&D, etc.
Incentives : Promotion, procurement, market
access, rebates, etc.
Partnership : Enhanced Public-Private
Partnership & more private sector-led
initiatives to aid SME growth

Creation of ‘Dana Pembangunan Perusahaan
Kecil dan Sederhana Kebangsaan’
Exclusively to be used for the development of
SMEs in Malaysia
Custodian of Fund : MOF

100
100

SME DEVELOPMENT
FUND

GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST) INITIATIVE
GST eVoucher
In 2014, the Government had allocated RM150 million to assist and support SMEs in the implementation of
the Goods atand Services Tax (GST). The ‘one-off’ financial assistance was announced in June 2014 in the
form of GST eVoucher worth RM1,000 each. GST eVoucher aimed to increase the rate of GST compliance
among SMEs, while encouraging them to adopt effective and efficient accounting systems. Through
eVoucher, SME Corp. Malaysia, as the implementing agency, had assisted 150,000 SMEs to purchase or
upgrade their accounting softwares to comply with GST.
GST Awareness Campaign
In order to increase awareness on GST among SMEs, SME Corp. Malaysia in collaboration with the
Royal Malaysian Customs Department had organised 28 outreach sessions throughout Malaysia in 2014.
SME Corp. Malaysia had also participated in 68 outreach sessions held by other Government Agencies,
associations, as well as, GLCs. A total of 20,980 participants had benefited from the sessions, and a survey
conducted on 1,707 participants had indicated that 96.5% of them had a better understanding on GST after
attending the sessions.
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STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP MODELS
As an approach to increase the nation’s productivity from the current 2.3% to a higher level, as well as, to
encourage the SMEs to enhance the respective productivity of their companies through innovation, the
National SME Development Council (NSDC) has agreed for the 3 Strategic Partnership Models that are
related to productivity and innovation development be strengthened as effective One-Stop Centres, not only
for commercialisation of SME products and services but also as Referral Centres for the SMEs to improve
their productivity-related efforts.
These 3 Strategic Partnership Models are respectively between:
•
•
•

Ministry of Education, SME Corp. Malaysia and Malaysian Technology Development Corporation (MTDC)
through Public-Private Research Network (PPRN);
SIRIM Berhad and Fraunhofer Institute (Germany); and
Agensi Inovasi Malaysia (AIM) and Steinbeis Institute (Germany).

Through these strategic partnerships, the collaborative synergy between the SMEs, universities and industry
can not only strengthen, but create a ‘solutions’ platform for commercialisation of local R&D products in a
more effective, faster and wider manner. This is in line with the 11MP which emphasises on productivitydriven and innovation-led programmes.

Official Visit by Minister of International Trade and Industry to
Fraunhofer Institute, Darmstadt, Germany
17 October 2014
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SME PERFORMANCE IN 2014 AND OUTLOOK FOR 2015
In 2014, SME GDP grew at a significant rate of 13.6% resulting in its share to total GDP to rise to 35.9%, as
compared to 33.5% in 2013. The double-digit growth was largely on account of the one-off effect of the new
SME definition which came into force on January 2014 where about 8,000 firms previously considered as
large were now categorised as SMEs. In addition to that, the underlying growth during the year remained
strong supported by consumption and domestic activity.
Despite a challenging external environment, the Malaysian economy is expected to register steady growth
of 4.5% - 5.5% in 2015, supported mainly by sustained expansion in domestic demand amid strong domestic
fundamentals and a resilient export sector. In 2015, SMEs are expected to continue on a sustainable growth
path, expanding by 5.0% - 5.5% in line with trends in the global and Malaysian economy, reinforced by the
proactive measures announced by the Government in January 2015 to further boost the SME performance.
This is corroborated by the findings in the most recent first quarter SME Survey undertaken by SME
Corporation Malaysia. In the second and third quarters of 2015, SMEs are likely to experience cost and other
challenges as they implement GST but activities should pick up thereafter.
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REPORT

Productivity All the Way for Progress

“As the Top Winner of Enterprise 50 (E50)
Award 2014, with an impressive export
rate of 38%, we have been able to benefit
from the strict audit evaluation and
performance criterion set by SME Corp.
Malaysia, by continuously maintaining
high standards of compliance, improving
management process, methods and
procedures, enhancing market strategy,
strengthening technology usage and
intensifying R&D for product innovation
and enhancement. Our clients, today,
include the big names in the industry who
demand stringent compliance such as
Schlumberger, Haliburton, Clariant and
Cabot.”
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
TANKQUIP RESOURCES SDN. BHD.
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CERTIFICATE OF AUDITOR GENERAL
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CERTIFICATE OF AUDITOR GENERAL (Continued)
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STATEMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA
(Incorporated under the Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation Act, 1995)
PENYATA PENGERUSI DAN SEORANG AHLI PERBADANAN
Kami, Tan Sri Ir. (Dr.) Mohamed Al Amin Hj. Abdul Majid dan Dato’ Low Kian Chuan, yang merupakan
Pengerusi dan salah seorang Ahli Perbadanan, kepada Perbadanan Perusahaan Kecil dan Sederhana
(‘Perbadanan’), dengan ini menyatakan bahawa, pada pendapat Ahli Perbadanan, Penyata Kewangan
yang mengandungi Lembaran Imbangan, Penyata Pendapatan, Penyata Perubahan Ekuiti dan Penyata
Aliran Tunai yang berikut ini berserta dengan nota - nota kepada Penyata Kewangan di dalamnya, adalah
disediakan untuk menunjukkan pandangan yang benar dan saksama berkenaan kedudukan Perbadanan
pada 31 Disember 2014 dan hasil kendaliannya serta perubahan kedudukan kewangannya bagi tahun
berakhir pada tarikh tersebut.
Bagi pihak Ahli Perbadanan				

TAN SRI IR. (DR.) MOHAMED AL AMIN HJ. ABDUL MAJID		
PENGERUSI						

Kuala Lumpur
23 Jun 2015

DATO’ LOW KIAN CHUAN
AHLI PERBADANAN
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DECLARATION OF THE PRINCIPAL OFFICER RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT OF THE SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISE CORPORATION OF MALAYSIA

....... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .................................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA
(Incorporated under the Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation Act, 1995)

PENGAKUAN OLEH PEGAWAI UTAMA YANG BERTANGGUNGJAWAB KE ATAS PENGURUSAN
KEWANGAN PERBADANAN PERUSAHAAN KECIL DAN SEDERHANA
Saya, Dato’ Hafsah Hashim, pegawai utama yang bertanggungjawab ke atas pengurusan kewangan dan
rekod–rekod perakaunan Perbadanan Perusahaan Kecil dan Sederhana Malaysia, dengan ikhlasnya
mengakui bahawa Lembaran Imbangan, Penyata Pendapatan, Penyata Perubahan Ekuiti dan Penyata
Aliran Tunai dalam kedudukan kewangan yang berikut ini beserta dengan nota-nota kepada Penyata
Kewangan di dalamnya mengikut sebaik–baik pengetahuan dan kepercayaan saya, adalah betul dan saya
membuat ikrar ini dengan sebenarnya mempercayai bahawa ia adalah benar dan atas kehendak-kehendak
Akta Akuan Berkanun,1960.

DATO’ HAFSAH HASHIM
Sebenarnya dan sesungguhnya diakui oleh penama di atas, Dato’ Hafsah Hashim, di Kuala Lumpur,
Wilayah Persekutuan pada 23 Jun 2015 di hadapan saya.

PESURUHJAYA SUMPAH
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BALANCE SHEET

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .................................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA
(Incorporated under the Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation Act, 1995)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
						

Note

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

3

2,792,831

2,115,312

4
5

4,021,390
560,238,199
564,259,589

2,731,760
545,246,888
547,978,648

6

8,629,952

4,154,133

5555,629,637
558,422,468

543,824,515
545,939,827

FIXED ASSETS
Property, Plant and Machinery
CURRENT ASSETS
Other Receivables and Prepayments
Cash and Cash Equivalents
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors
NET CURRENT ASSETS
FINANCED BY:
Accumulated Funds
Development Funds

7
8

58,920,696
472,043,462
530,964,158

45,959,377
462,456,809
508,416,186

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

9

27,458,310
558,422,468

37,523,641
545,939,827

The notes stated on pages 236 to 243 are part of these Financial Statements
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INCOME STATEMENT

....... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .................................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA
(Incorporated under the Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation Act, 1995)

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
						

Note

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

10
11

69,896,300
705,002
19,842,464
49,250
89,926
90,582,942

314,542,129
858,400
10,850,085
40,930
41,951
326,333,495

24,566,559
61,813,383
142,655
82,440
4,870
1,185,960
87,795,867
2,787,075

26,366,462
58,442,404
348,717
84,555,618
9,328,592
5,254
1,250,513
180,297,560
146,035,935

INCOME
Federal Government Grants
Private Sector Contribution
Interest
Rent
Other Income

12

EXPENSES
Emoluments
Services and Supplies
Miscellaneous Expenses
Development Expenses
Write-offs
Disposal of Assets
Depreciation

13

SURPLUS OF INCOME

15

The notes stated on pages 236 to 243 are part of these Financial Statements
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA
(Incorporated under the Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation Act, 1995)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
						
Note

Accumulated
Funds
RM

Development
Funds
RM

Total
RM

2014
As at January 1
Adjustment from Year Before
As Restated
Receivables in Current Year
Paid Expenses
Surplus of Current Income

16

45,959,377
10,174,244
56,133,621
2,787,075
58,920,696

462,456,809
(10,101,126)
452,355,683
172,600,000
(152,912,221)
472,043,462

508,416,186
73,118
508,489,304
172,600,000
(152,912,221)
2,787,075
530,964,158

289,231,728
(389,308,286)
(100,076,558)
146,035,935
45,959,377

73,148,523
389,308,286
462,456,809
462,456,809

362,380,251
362,380,251
146,035,935
508,416,186

2013
As at January 1
Adjustment from Year Before
As Restated
Surplus of Current Income
As at December 31

16

The notes stated on pages 236 to 243 are part of these Financial Statements
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

...... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .................................. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA
(Incorporated under the Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation Act, 1995)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
						

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Surplus of Current Income
ADJUSTMENT FOR:
Adjustment from Year Before
Disposal of Assets
Doubtful Debts / Write-offs
Depreciation of Fixed Assets
Gains on Sales of Fixed Assets
Interest Income
Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Income before Changes in Working Capital

2,787,075

146,035,935

73,118
4,870
1,185,960
(19,842,464)
(15,791,441)

5,254
9,328,592
1,250,513
(13,619)
(10,850,085)
145,756,590

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Receivables & Prepayments
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Payables
Net Cash from Operating Activities

(1,289,630)
4,475,819
(12,605,252)

337,803
1,724,644
147,819,037

(1,868,349)
19,842,464
17,974,115

(295,843)
13,620
10,850,085
10,567,862

172,600,000
(152,912,221)
(10,065,331)
9,622,448

(2,488,428)
(2,488,428)

14,991,311

155,898,471

545,246,888
560,238,199

389,348,417
545,246,888

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Machinery
Disposal of Fixed Assets
Interest Received
Net Cash from Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Development Funds received from Federal Government
Withdrawal of Funds in the Year
Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Liabilities
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

The notes stated on pages 236 to 243 are part of these Financial Statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA
(Incorporated under the Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation Act, 1995)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
						
1.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Principal activities of SME Corporation Malaysia is as the provider, coordinator and to monitor the financial
assistance schemes for SMEs through soft loans and matching grants that are intended to promote SME
development.

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a)

Accounting Policies
The Financial Statements of the Corporation have been prepared on the historical cost convention and
comply with applicable approved accounting standards in Malaysia and the provision is based on the Private
Entity Reporting Standards (PERS).

b)

Property, Plant and Equipment, and Depreciation
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Property, Plant and
Equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis to write-off the cost in the long useful life of the assets
at the following rates:								

Kadar

Furniture and Equipment					10%
Motor Vehicles						20%
Office Equipment						20%
Computers						33.33%
Office Renovation						25%
c)

Grants from Federal Government
(i) Operating Grants
Operating Grants are grants received for the purpose of financing the operating cost of the Corporation and
are included as income in the Income Statement.
(ii) Development Grants
Development Grants are grants received for specific programmes and credited into the Development
Funds. Any expenses under these programmes are paid off when incurred.
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d)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of the Cash Flow Statement, Cash and Cash Equivalents include Cash at Hand and in Bank,
Deposits and other highly liquid Short Term Investments with insignificant risk of changes in value.

e)

Other Receivables and Prepayments
Other Receivables and Prepayments are carried at anticipated realisable value. Bad debts are written-off
when identified. An estimate is made for Doubtful Debts based on review of all outstanding amounts at the
Balance Sheet date. Specific provisions are made for Doubtful Debts which have been individually reviewed
and specifically identified as non-performing loans.

f)

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised when there is business with economic benefits and will be received. This income can
be trusted and valued.
i) Interest Income
Interest Income is recognised in the Income Statement as it accrues, taking into account the effective yield
on the asset.
ii) Rental Income
Rental Income is from booth rental revenue.

3.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT				
Furniture and
Equipment
RM

2014
Cost
At 1.1.2014
Additions
Disposals
At 31.12.2014

Motor
Vehicles
RM

Office
Equipment
RM

Computers
RM

Office
Renovation
RM

Total
RM

743,976
4,000
(382,330)
365,646

1,457,225
256,063
1,713,288

3,423,947
626,314
(1,673,677)
2,376,584

5,606,822
553,922
(2,396,888)
3,763,856

1,761,783
428,050
2,189,833

12,993,753
1,868,349
(4,452,895)
10,409,207

563,696
34,681
(381,942)
216,434

1,061,407
188,866
1,250,273

2,239,993
378,651
(1,669,341)
949,303

5,342,692
450,323
(2,396,742)
3,396,273

1,670,653
133,439
1,804,092

10,878,441
1,185,960
(4,448,025)
7,616,376

149,212

463,015

1,427,281

367,583

385,741

2,792,831

Accumulated
Depreciation
At 1.1.2014
Additions
Disposals
At 31.12.2014
Net Book Value
At 31.12.2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA
(Incorporated under the Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation Act, 1995)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
Furniture and
Equipment
RM
2013
Cost
At 1.1.2013
Additions
Disposals
At 31.12.2013

Motor
Vehicles
RM

Office
Equipment
RM

Computers

Office
Renovation
RM

RM

Total
RM

659,021
92,080
(7,125)
743,976

1,434,212
179,566
(156,553)
1,457,225

3,401,949
24,197
(2,199)
3,423,947

6,060,079
(453,257)
5,606,822

1,761,783
1,761,783

13,317,044
295,843
(619,134)
12,993,753

536,884
30,672
(3,860)
563,696

1,011,898
206,060
(156,551)
1,061,407

1,880,131
360,155
(293)
2,239,993

5,372,476
423,392
(453,176)
5,342,692

1,440,419
230,234
1,670,653

10,241,808
1,250,513
(613,880)
10,878,441

180,280

395,818

1,183,954

264,130

91,130

2,115,312

Accumulated
Depreciation
At 1.1.2013
Additions
Disposals
At 31.12.2013
Net Book Value
At 31.12.2013

4.

OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

Deposits and Prepayments
Other Receivables

5.

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

1,739,814
2,281,576
4,021,390

1,761,587
970,173
2,731,760

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

471,017,870
89,220,329
560,238,199

494,058,683
51,188,205
545,246,888

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Fixed Deposits with Licensed Banks
Cash at Hand and in Bank
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6.

SUNDRY CREDITORS

Various Other Payables
Other Deposits
Accrued Expenses
7.

2013 (RM)

577,100
574,159
7,478,693
8,629,952

463,215
3,690,918
4,154,133

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

45,959,377
10,174,244
2,787,075
58,920,696

289,231,728
(389,308,286)
146,035,935
45,959,377

ACCUMULATED FUNDS

As at 1 January
Adjustment from Year Before
Surplus of Current Income
As at December 31

8.

2014 (RM)

DEVELOPMENT FUNDS
The development fund is allocated for the implementation of SME development programmes under the Malaysia
Plan, SME Masterplan (2012-2020) and special programmes as directed by the Government. SME Corp. Malaysia
also acts as the administrator of the funds for specific financing such as interest rebate under Shariah Compliant
SME Financing Scheme and GST E-Voucher as incentives for SMEs to adopt GST-compliant accounting
systems.
The movement of received allocation and the expenditure of Development Funds are as follows :-

Accumulated Balance as at 1 January
Adjustment from Year Before
As Restated
Allocation Received
Expenses
Accumulated Balance as at 31 December

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

462,456,809
(10,101,126)
452,355,683
172,600,000
(152,912,221)
472,043,462

73,148,523
389,308,286
462,456,809
462,456,809
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .................................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA
(Incorporated under the Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation Act, 1995)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
Expenditure of Development Funds

10th Malaysia Plan
9th Malaysia Plan
2005 Budget Fund
Stimulus Package
Entrepreneurship Programmes
Bumiputera Enterprise Enhancement Programme
Green LED / SSL Programme
Enabling e-Payment Services for SMEs Programme
SME Emergency Fund
GST eVoucher
Minimum Wages
Tunas Usahawan Belia Bumiputera Programme

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

93,746,326
27,315,876
960,829
(84,083)*
13,196,193
2,029,178
648,675
554,673
1,794,571
10,000,000
2,749,983
152,912,221

16,386,147
63,506,314
545,113
35,000
108,062
553,716
2,974,198
447,068
84,555,618

* Note : The grant under the Stimulus Package had been returned as the programme was inactive and no longer
implemented.
9.

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Shariah-Compliant SME Financing Scheme Fund

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

27,458,310

37,523,641

Shariah-Compliant SME Financing Scheme Fund is a Government allocation provided to Islamic Banking Institutions
as a 2% interest rebate for financing channelled to SMEs.
10. FEDERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Development Allocation
Operating Allocation

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

69,896,300
69,896,300

246,708,536
67,833,593
314,542,129
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11. PRIVATE CONTRIBUTION

Sponsorship by private sector in SMIDEX Showcase

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

705,002

858,400

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

89,926
89,926

34,400
7,551
41,951

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

17,379,983
2,423,503
1,501,268
2,355,037
440,633
139,026
327,109
24,566,559

18,564,539
2,285,288
1,580,536
2,437,159
494,522
428,657
575,761
26,366,462

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

82,440
82,440

6,450,524
184,176
2,693,892
9,328,592

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

90,582,942

326,333,495

12. OTHER INCOME

Organising Training Workshops / Tenders
Others

13. EMOLUMENTS

Wages and Salaries
Fixed Remunerations
Allowances
Employees Provident Fund
Pension Trust Fund
Social Security Organisation
Other Personnel Expenses

14. DOUBTFUL DEBTS / WRITE-OFFS
Doubtful Debts allocations for SMIDEX Showcase for the year 2008-2012

Long Term Creditors
Other Receivables (Note 4)
Work in Progress

15. SURPLUS OF INCOME

Income
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA
(Incorporated under the Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation Act, 1995)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Surplus income from operations after charging / crediting :

Emoluments (Note 13)
Travel and Subsistence
Transportation of Goods
Communication and Utilities
Rental Expenses
Supplies and Repairs
Supplies and Other Materials
Maintenance and Minor Repairs
Comprehensive Professional Services and Hospitality
Other Expenses
Development Expenses
Doubtful Debts / Write-offs (Note 14)
Disposal of Assets
Depreciation (Note 3)

2014 (RM)

2013 (RM)

24,566,559
3,209,662
102,699
1,091,534
27,137,063
105,764
711,546
4,410,548
25,044,567
142,655
82,440
4,870
1,185,960
2,787,075

26,366,462
3,620,020
128,074
1,219,110
26,275,655
89,490
1,270,251
4,828,251
21,011,553
348,717
84,555,618
9,328,592
5,254
1,250,513
146,035,935

16. ADJUSTMENT FROM YEAR BEFORE
Adjustment from Year Before refers to adjustment on Accumulated Funds and Development Funds.
The impact of the adjustment on Accumulated Funds and Development Funds is as stated in Statement of Changes
in Equity.

2014
Adjustment for Operating Grants Recorded as Development
Funds
Adjustment for Operating Expenses Recorded as Paid
Expenses under Development Funds
Adjustment for Accrued Expenses No Longer Required
Other Operating Income Erroneously Recorded

Accumulated
Funds

Development
Funds

12,650,000

(12,650,000)

(2,548,874)

2,548,874

78,118
(5,000)
10,174,244

(10,101,126)
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2013
Adjustment from Year Before in the amount of RM389,308,286 were transfers between Accumulated Funds and
Development Funds. From year 2006 to 2013, the basis of recording was that Development Grant was taken into
account as Income in the Income Statement.					

17. TAX
As a statutory body, the Corporation is subject to tax treatment set in the Income Tax Order (Exemption) (No. 22) 2006.
The tax exemption order is effective from assessment year 2006 and has no expiry date.
18. COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Comparative figures for the year before have been reclassified where necessary to conform with the figures
presented this year as stated in the Balance Sheet as follows:

Accumulated Funds		
Surplus Funds		
Development Funds

As
Previously
Reported

As
Originally
Reported

2013 (RM)

2013 (RM)

289,231,728
146,035,935
73,148,523

45,959,377
462,456,809

19. TABLING AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Audited Financial Statements were approved in the Board of Directors’ meeting on 23 June 2015.		
			
					

